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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting of the members of Arvind Chemicals Limited
will be held at Jhajharia Committee Room; 158, Hemanta Basu Sarani, 2nd Flodr, Kolkata - 7000G1, on
Saturday, 25th September,2010 at 11.00 A M. to_transact the foﬂowrng business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March 2010 and
the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date togemer with the Heporte of the Auditors
and Directors thereon. . o B .

2. Toappoint a Director in plage of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal, who retires by rotation, and being eligible,
offers himseli for re-appointment. .

3. To appoint Auditors and to fix theif remunieration. In 't'h_i'e conneation, to consider end if thouight fit, to
pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT M/s N.C. Banerjee & Co.,.Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to. hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of next Annual General Meating, at such remuneration as may be determined by

the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors.” '

By Order of the Board
For ARVIND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Place : Kolkata L e e "~ Gopal Sharma

Date : 29th May, 2010 : Company Secretary
NOTES :

1. A MEMBER ENTILED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTILED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.THE PROXY FORM, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE
DULY COMPLETED, STAMPED AND LODGED WITH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
A PROXY FORM iS ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Monday, 20th September 2010 to Saturday, 25th September 2010. (Both days inclusive).

3. Members, who are holding shares in |dent|cai order of names in more than one folio, are requested to
write to the Compary enclosing their share cemhcates to enable the Company te consolidate their
holdings in ¢ne folio.
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4. Members desiring any information on the Accounis at the Annual General Meeting are requested to
write to the Company at ieast ten days in advance, so as to enable the Company to keep the information
ready at the meeting, o :

o

Members are requested to bring the admrss:on slips a}ong with lhe;r cop:es of 1he Annual Freport tothe
meeting. T _ S P

6. Any change of address of the members may-please be.notitied-t_o-the Registrars and Share Transfer
Agent of the Company quoting their registered folio number,

By Order of the Board
For ARVIND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Place : Kolkata - - . - Gopal Sharma
Date : 29th May, 2010 e : . ._'C‘ompahnyecrmary

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE FURN[SHED UNDER CLAUSE 49 CF THE LI’STfNG AGREEMENT
IN RESPECT OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOiNTMENTiRE-APPOINTMENT

-

Name of the D1rec‘cor o Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal

Date of Birth R | 20041968 ]
| Date of appointment 30.06.2007

Qualifications ' _ B. Com. |

Expertlse in specific functlonal areas o L Fihan_é_:é,__At_:"tﬁ'ou'ht'S' and Taxéfioh

Dirgctorship in other Pubtic Limited Companles. Kaﬁéd Exlim tid. |

Chairmanship/fembership of Commitess in Nil

.other.Public Limited Companias o :

Shareholding as an 31st March 2010 Nik

F o
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To :
The Members

Your Directors present the 17th Annual Report and the audited financiaf results of the Company for the year
ended on 31st March 2010. . . .

FINANCIAL RESULTSIHIGHLIGHTS
Failowings are the highiights e{ he peﬂefmance olthe Gcmpany du':mg ihe ‘;ee': endedon 31st March 2010,

‘(Rs. in lacs)

Year ended Year ended

31.03.2010 31.03.2009

income from Operations =~ - ' _ 74.21 155.26
“Less : Interest : ' - 49.85 34.21
Less : Depreciation 102 ' 1.75
Met Profit before Tax and Extra ordinary items 23.34 118.30
Less : Extraordinary expenses . I T AP I | - 92.83
Less : Provision for Tax - -~ - 0 o0 1o 075 '23.54
Profit after Tax (PAT) .. -~ - . 2289 | 2.93
" Add : Balance brought forward : . N T 8324 . BO.3
Balance carded to Balange Sheet . .~ 7 ] 10583 | 8324

" QPERATIONS

During the yeat, the Company had carried on tradmg activities mainly in'coal and coke. In the current year,
with the steel production expected i0 ba robust, the demand for cockmg coal and met-coke appears
IMproving. : Lo . . ;

DIVIDEND

In order {o censerve the resources, y0ur dlrectors do not recommend any dlwdend for the year ended on

31st March 2010.°

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY -

The Company has one subsidiary namely Happy Mining Pty Lid in Austraha The Balance Sheet, Profit &

Loss Aceount, Repon of the Board of Directors and Report of the Auditors and_ other statements relating to

said subsidiary as reguired under the provisions of - Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, are annexed

to the Annual Report. '

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has complied with alf mandatory provisions of Corporate Governanice, as stipulated under

the Listing Agreement as on 31st March, 2010. A separate report on Corporate Governance along with
' —

— 4 F
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Certificate of Auditors confirming the compliance thereof is annexed hereto and forms.a part of the Annual
Report. '

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPOFIT

Managemerit Disgussion and Analy_sis Repori for the.year under review, ag stipulated under clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement, is presented in a separate section forming part of the Arinuai Report. -

DIRECTORS

Mr. Ra;esh Kumar Agrawa} Dlrector of the Co'npany retlres by rotatlon a’[ the ensumg Annual Generai
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for ré-appointment,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant ta Saction 217{2AA) of the Compames Act, 1956, the Dlrectors confl m that

a} in the preparation of annuaf accounts for the financial year ended 3ist March 2010 the appl;cable
accounting standards have been iollowed and that no mate nai departu res have been made from Ihe
same. : : .

b} The Directors have selected such accounting policies and prachces and apphed them consmtemly and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a‘trie and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company atthe end of the year under review and.of the prof‘t ofthe Company for
the year ended on that date; . .

c¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for saleguarding the asssts of the
" Company and for preventing and detecling frauds and other 1rregulanhes and .

d} -The Directors have prepared the anaual accounts for year ended on 31st March, 2010 on a ‘going
. concern’ basis. - c .

AUDITCRS

M/s N. C. Banerjee & Co., Chartered Accountants, who are Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office
upto the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and are recommended for reappointment,
As required under the provisions of Section 224(1B} ot the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has received
confirmation from N. C. Banerjee & Co., that their re-appointment as Auditors, if made, would be in
conformity with the limits prescribed in the said Section and that they are not disqualified from being
appointed as the Auditors of the Company under Section 226 of the Companies Act, 1956.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The observations of the Auditors in their reports read with relevant nates on the accounts, as annexed are
self-explanatory and need no further efaboration.

{ = ez
A
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PUBLIC DEPOSITS -

The Company has not accepted or rengwed any Public Depoeats as de‘hned under Sec’non 58A of 1he
Companies Act, 1958, during the year under review. NP :

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENEHGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPT#ON AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO - _

The provisions of Section 217(1) () read With read with the Companies {Disclosure of Particutars in the
Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption are
not applmable to the Company, as there were no manufacturlng activities carrred outby the Company during
the year under review.

There was no Forelgn Exchange earnmg and outgo durlng the year under rewew
PARTICULAHS OF EMPLOYEES ' '

There was no emp!oyee who has drawn remuneratmn in excess of the limits prescrlbed under Section
217{2A) of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore the statement o empioyees in terms of the said provisions
of Act is not applicable to the Gompany :

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT .

Your Directors wish to place on record thear appremanon -and acknow!edgement of the. support and co-
pperation extended by the customers, suppliers, bankers, financialinstitutions, investors, media, Government
and their agencies.

. For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Koikata S - ' Dinesh Chandra Bajoria
Date: 29th May, 2010 : Chairman Cum Managing Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Philosophy of Corporate Governance

The Campany believes that Corporate Governance is a systematic process by which companies are
directed and controiled keeping in mind the long-term interest of the stakeholders. It firmly believes that
good Corporate Governance is the foundation of corporate excellénce. The clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with- the Stock.-Exchange deals. with Code of Corporate. Govemance The detaais of
compliances made by the company are as follows © . B

2 Board of D;rectors

Composition and category

The Board of Directors of the Company cons:sis of persons w:th pro!essmnai experhse As on: 31 st
March 2010, the constitution of the Board was: . . .

*  One Promoter, Non’ Executwe Dlrector -
.  One F'romoter Executwe Djrector h
+  Twa Independent, Nor-Executive Darec‘roa’s

The composition of the Board of Directars as on 31st March 2010 and also-the number of ciher
Directorship or Board Commitiees of which he is a member/chairperson arg. as under :

Name of the Director .. | Category . .} No.of other | No.ot other Board

' . ' Ao | Directorships | Comnittee position
. . o i - ... | =asMember, Chairman

.. Mr Dinesh ChandraBzjoria | Executive Chairman . [ Nl . N
L .. | Ngarlidependent N PR

Mrs. KantaBajoria | Non-Executive R N

L N Independent” -~~~ |~ - | '

Mr. Saurabh Poddar | Non- Executweflndependent o oN CONIL

Mr. Flajesh Kumar Agrawal .I_\lon-.Execqtl_\.ieflndependent._ R

1. D:reciorshlp in Foreign Compames F'nvate L|m|ted Compames and Compames covered under gection
25 of the Companies Act, 1956 have not been considered.

2, Onlythe positions held i in other Cammittaes, such as atidit; remuneration and shareholders grigvance
commiittee in'indian Public Limited Companies have been considered .
Meetings and Atterndance of Directois e

During the year ended 31st March 2070 2] (mne) meetmg were held by the Board 6f Directors. These
meetings were held on 28th May 2608, 20th June, 2009, 30th July, 2009, 13th August, 2009, 3rd Septemnber,
2009, 15th September, 2009,30th October,2002,14th Noverber,2009, 30th Jahuary 2010..

The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetmgs he[d dunng the year 2009 10 and the fast Annual
General Meeting held on 25th-September, 2009:

= | ._7' J——
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Director No. of meetings ' | “No. of board" | Attendance
S S heldduring - f o meelings | atlast AGM
: _ o . the year. -} - -attended .
Mr. Dinesh ChandraBajoria " ~| 9~ " 8 ] " No
Mrs. Kanta Bajoria 9 R No
Mr. Saurabh Poddar 9 5 ‘No
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal 9 8 . Yes

Other provisions of the Board : : . .

The other provisions of the Board with regard to the minimum number of meetings (4 meetinigs) in a year
with a maxirmuim time gap of four months between any two meeting and also the minimum information to be
placed before the Board as prescribed in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement have been complied with. The
Board reviews from time to time compliance report of afl laws & regulations applicable to the Company, as
well as the steps taken by company to rectify instances of non-compliances. : .

3. Board Commitiees :
(a) Audxt COmmlttee

l) Terms of F{eference The terms of reterence of the' Aud‘t Commmee arein conformity with
' the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Sectl.on 232A of the Companies
Act, 1956. These broadly cover the following pornts .

1)
2)

3)

4
5)
8
7)
8)

To oversee the Company’s financial repomng prccess and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statercents are.carrect, sufficient and credible.

To review and recommend to the Board, about the appomtment re-appointment and if
required the replacement orremoval of statutc_:ry audﬁo_r_s and fixation of their remuneration.

To review with the management, the financial statements before submission to the Board,

. focusing primarily on Management Discussion anid Analysis, Director's Responaipility

Staternent which forms part of the Director's Report, accounting policies, compliance with
accounting standards, compliance with Stock Exchange and Iegal requrrements and any
related party transacnons etc.’ .

- To review with the management, ex‘zema'u and mternal aud:tors the adequacy of internal

controls sysiems & mternal audit reports, if any; on lnternai controi weaknesses.

To discuss with the Auditors on the scape and nature of Audit and also to have post Audit

: dtscuss;on to asceﬂam any areg of concerm.

To review the Company S fmanc:a! and risk’ management pm'.cses

__'A statement of matenai related party transacnons :f any

To undertake such other matters as may be delegated by the Board from nme to time,

| el
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i)

i)

Composition :

- The composmon of the- Audlt Commlttee as on 31st March 2010 is as follows

1. M. Ha;esh Kumar Agrawal [mdependem Chasrman)

2. Mr Sau_rabh Po_dd_ar {independent). _ g

3. Mr Dinesh Chandra Bajoria {Non-Independent) .~ -

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary lo the Committeg. "

Meetings and Attendance ' '

During the year ended on 31st March 2010, 4 {(Four) meetings we;g held on 29th June 2009,

_30th July-2009, 30th October 2009 and 30th January 2010,

The attendance of the Audit Committee Members is as follows :-

Name of the Member = Meetings Held |~ Meetings Attended

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal Y S R
Mr. Saurabh Poddar 4y VERE
Mr. Dinesh Chandra Bajoria =~ - a5 B S 4

The Statutory Auditors also attends the meet:ng whenever required. The mmutes of the

- meetings of Audit Commmee are also’ placed before the Board and dlscussed

- The'Chalrman 6f the Audit- Comm:ﬁee was present at the lagt Annual General meetmg of the

Company,

(b) Directors’ remuneratlon and dlsclcsure

During the financial year ended 31st March 2010 no remuneratlon in form of sntlng fees or
0$henmse was pald to the executwe and non- executwe Dlrectors .

Share-'l‘-ransfer C:ommlttee S

The Share Transfer Committee meets as per requirements at reqularintervais to approve transfers,
transmissions, and issug of duplicate share certificates, efc. :

The Committee consists of foilowing members as 0n 31. 03 201 0:

1.
2.
.

Mrs. Kanta Ba;ona (Chalrman)
Mr. Dinesh Chandra Balona
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal

_ Meetlngs and Attendance

_Buwring the year ended on 31st March 2010 2 (two) meetmgs were held on 201h November 2009
.and 11th January, 2010. - .
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T’he attendance of the Share Transfer Committee Members is as follows :

Name'of the Member =~ . T -] Meetings Heald | Meetings Attended
Mrs. Kanta Bajoria D - | 2
Mr. Dingsh Chandra Bajoria ' e . 2
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal N - S : Nit

Shareholders’/investors’ Grievance committee =

The followings are the members of the Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee.as on 31st
March 2010.

" Name of the Member . T Category
Mrs. Kanta Bajoria (Chairman) e .- i .| .Non-executive

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal . =~ . 0 - ... | Non-Executive
WMr. Dinesh Chandra Bajoria®  ~ ... .| Executive

Meetings and Attendance

During the year ended on 31st March 2010, 4 (Four) meetings.were held on 291h June 2009, 30th
Ju!y,2009 30th October 2@09 and Soth January, 2010, - -

The attendance of the Share Transfer Commmee Members is as fo'liows _
Name of the Member © .. . . | Meetings Held | Meetings Attended

Mrs. Kanta Bajoria {Chairman) 4 4
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal : ST TR S .. 4
- Mr Dinesh Chandra: Bajoria. . -~~~ . . | 4| 4.

The Committee iooks ifito the r"ed"ressal'of shareholders’ :arid‘ invéstbrs coi'hpl'aints like transfer of

‘shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non- receipt of deciaréd dividends etc: The Gommmee met

© .. 4 fimes during the year under review,

The Company Secretary has been deSignated as the Cornphance Officer by the Board and
assigned with the responsibiiities of overseeing sharahelders'finvestors’ grievances under the
supervision of the Committee. During the year under review, three complaints were received from
the Investors and ail three complaints have been redressed and no complalnts were pendmg for
resolution as on 31st March, 2010.

Code of Conduc1

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct which was made appiicable to°all its Directors,

‘whether executive or non-executive and all Senior Management Personnel of the Company. All

Board members and senior management personnei have affirmed compiliance with the Company's
code of conduct during the year. A declaration to this effect that all Board members and senior
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management personnei have complied with the Company’s code of conduct during the year under
review and duly signed by Mr. Dinesh Chandra Bajoria, Managmg D1rector and CFO of the
Cempanyr is annexed and forms part of t'ms Flepert B

Risk Management

The company has taid down procedures to 1nfom1 Board of Drrectors about the nsk assessment and

mm:mrzat:en procedures
4, General Body Meetmgs

a} The deteils of Annua! General Meeﬂngs held in last 3 years

_Date, Time and Location

Whelher specm! Besolutlon passed

On 23th September, 2009 at
- 11.00 .a.m. at Jhajharia |
Committee Room, 158, |
Heinanta Basu Sadrani, 2nd |-

Floor, Kolkata - 700001

-1.:Special Resolution oF appointment of

Mr. Dinesh Chandra.Bajoria as a
Chairman Cum Managlng Dlrector of
me Company

2. Spemal Hesoiutlon for Authonsatlon to
give guaraniteein favour of SBY under

_ sechon 372A of 1he Companles Act,
T 956

3 Specnai ResolutlonforAuthonzatlon to

“make ~ Ldan/ investments /
prowchng any, guarantee or securities
in connection with Loans etc under
372A:0ithe Gomparies Act, 1956

| - Committee . Heom,'

“On 2nd’ August, 2008 at
-.10.00. a.m. at Jhajharia -

158,

1 Floor, Kolkata - 700001

Special Resolutian farBelisting of Equity
Shares from Calcutta Stock Exchange.

Year _ .Meet_in_g

2008-2009 | 16th AGM

2006-2008 | 15th AGM -

2005-2006 | 14th AGM
|

‘On 7th February,2007 at
- 10.00 . a.m. at Jhajharia
.Comimittee Room,
Hemanta Basu Saranl, 2nd
" Floor; Kolkata - 700001 ~

158,

Special Resolution fof appointment of
Mr. Arvind Bajoria:asaManaging Director
of the Company.

5. Subsidiary Company -

The Campany has a wholly owned subsidiary mcorporated in Auetraha viz: Happy Mmmg Pty Lid. This
subsidiary was incorporated on 9th December 2008.




6. Dtsclosures

b

a)

0

D!Sctosures 0n matenally mgmﬂcant related party transactlons

The Company has not entered into any transactions of material nature with its Promoters the

. Directors erthe Management their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potentlal ‘conflictwith

the interest of the Company at large. The transactions undertaken dunng the year have been
disclosed in Note no. 6B of Schedule 148 forming part of the Accounts for the year ended 3st
March 2G10. :

‘There afe no instances of non- cdm.bliance by th'é Cbmpany on 1he matters re!at'ing té capital market
andno pena!t-.esfstnctures have beenimposed on the: Company hy Stock Exchange or SEBi or any

statutory authonty, during the last three years. -

_The Company duiy comphed with all the mandatory reqmrements of CIause 49 of the Listing
Agreernent with. the Stack Exchange, However ihe Company has not adopted the non-mandatory

requrremenis deflned therem

B Means of Commun:catlon

" The ql}arter!y and the annual financial results are published in Financiai Express in English and Arthik
'I_lpl in vernacu}arlanguage and are alsodisplayedinthe Company’ swebsﬂe www.arvindchemicals.com

The Company has not made presentatlon to the institutional investors or anaiysts

Generat Shareholders Informaﬂon

a) Armual General Meetmg
Date and Time - -~ S o Saturday, 251h September 2010 at 11 Q0 AM.
Venue - - & Jhajharia Corhmittee Room
. 158, Hemanta Basu Saranl,
2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700001
_l;f_)__j_FlnanclaI Year = _' -7t 1st April, 2008 to 31st Marqh“zo-_‘lﬂ. -
~-¢)  Book- Closure Date I .+ Monday, 20th Septerﬁbér. 201010
B ©+  Saturday, 25th September, 2010
d) Dividend Payment Date S No di’vide_n_d fs_ recommefnded by the Board.
e} Listing of Equity Shares on ' S '
(i} Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. - _ g
P J Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400001
f)' Listing Fees ;
Annual Listing Fees for the year 2010-11 have been paid to the above Stock Exchange.
e | 12 | &
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g) Stock Code

Stock Exchanges S . Stoék Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. ' 531881(ARVCHEM) ..
ISIN of Equity Shares - -~ - - INE146F01012.

h) Depositories :
a) Natlonal Securities Depository Ltd.
Trade World, Kamala Mils Compound, Lower Paret, Mumbai - 400013 '

b) Centrai Depository Services (India) Lid.
P J Towers, 16th Fioor, Dalat Street, Fort, Mumbas 400001

The Company has paid the Annual Custodian Fees to boih the Deposﬂnnes forthe year 2010-
201 L

. '.i) Market Prlce Data

" The Market Price of the Equsty Shares of the Ccmpany durmg year ended on 31st March 2010is
given below :

CMonths . o ﬂ.SIE___'. '_ - -
. _ High . Law

April 2009 T aees | 3620
CWwme T [ 5w T w0
Gmesos —Taes | »%.
July 2009 T mw | s
August 2009 R . i o 48.50 S o 3420

. ‘September 2009 ] Tead0 . | 41.00
T Saeberz009 . . . _sreo . |. 4000
November 2008 - . 100 | - 3900
- December2009 . | . 4980 | - 2825
“Januay200 - T 8eyo | 1585
Fabruary 2010 13.10 12.50
March 2010 16.20 11.70

« Above data have been taken from website of the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
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i)

k)

'l)

Share Price Performance :

Financial Year % Change in Arvind % Change in
o Chem;ca!s Share Pnce BSE Sensex
2009-2010 | ee3s | 5369 '

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
Niche Technologies Pyl Lid,

D-511, Bagree Market

71, BRB Basu Road

Kolkata 700001 o

Phones : +91-33- 2235?2?1/7270

Fax : +91-33-22156828 . .
E-maii : nichetechp!@nichetechpl.com

Share Transfer Systern:

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and reiurned by our Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents in about 15 10 20 days of receipt of the documents, provided the documents are

. found in order. Shares under objection.are returned within two weeks. The RTA of the Company

periodicatly receives from the Depasitary, the benaficial holding so as to enable them to update their

- records and to send all corporate communications to the beneficial owners of the shares, The share
. transfer committee considers the transfer proposal as and when required depandlng upon the

m)

requirements.

Shareholdlng Pattern as on 31st March 2010 . L .

Category L . . |- .No.of Shares |. % ofHoIdfng
Promoters & Promoter Group - .} . 7201831 ) . . 3636
Public Shareholding == ' _ B

‘&) Bodies Corporate - - . - - -.-.5354863 | 27.04
by individual . o T pacze07. | 3232
o NRis/OCBs - T g7hat "0
d) Clearing Members o - T 749782 . 379
'Total : T — T [ tosoessa | 100.00
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n) Disfribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2010 -

Shareholding Range No. of % of No. of T %of

Shareholders | Shareholders | Shares heid | Shareholding
1-500 6325 72.56 1180962 [ - 5.96.
501 - 1600 e 1382 ) 1018105 ] 5.14 -
1001 — 5000 ] 980 1124 | 2479228 % - 0 11.00
5001 — 10000 R 105 120 808189 | 4,07
10001 - 50000 - 0 88 7 10T 1745819 1 - - 8.82
50001 ~ 100000 s oas | 0 877338 | 000 443
100001 and above 19| 022 | 11998963 | 60.58
Total ] 8717 100.00 | 19806584 100.00

0} Dematetialization of Shares and L|quid|ty

19746689 equity shares constltutmg 99.70% of the Shares capital has been held in demateriatized
form as on 31st March 2010, The Equlty Shares of Company are actively traded in the Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd. .

'p) Qutstanding GDHsIADRsM'arrants or any Converttble lnstruments Converslon date and
likely impact on equity : Nil o

q) Address for correspondence :

Arvind Chemicals Lintited

15, Ganesgh Chandra Avenue

2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700013

Tel : (033) 22368504, Fax : (033) 22118014
Emaif : info@ arvindchemicals.com

Website : www.arvindchemicals.com

r) . Address of Subsidiary
Happy Mining Pty Ltd.
Unit 4, 53 Underwood Road
Home Bush, NSW 2140

Australia
"For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata Dinesh Chandra Bajoria
Dated : 20th May, 2010 . Chalrman Cum Managing Director

g



AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

To the Members of
Arvind Chemlcals L1d

We have examxned the comphance ‘of condmons of Corporate Govemance by Arvind Chemicals Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “Company”) for the year ended on 31st Marc_:h 2010, as stipulated in Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchange (BSE).

The compiiances of the conditions of the Corporate Governance are the responsibifity of the Company’s
management. Our Examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compllance with the cenditions of the Corporate-Governance as stipulated in the
said clause. itis nenher an audit nor an expressu)n ofthe apinion on zhe financial statements of the company.

In our gpinign and to the best of our mfon'nanon and. according 10 the explanations given to us and the
representalion made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the cormpany has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as. snpuiated in. the clause 49.of the above-mentioned Listing
Agreement . : : -

As required by the guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state
that as.per record maintained by-the company and produced for ourexammatlon there was no investors’
complaints remaining pending as on 31st March, 2010. T : :

~ We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

' For N C Banerjee & Co.

 Charlered Accountants

 (FRN- 0302081E)

' 'B.Basu

Place ; Kotkata I - Panner

bate : 29.05.2010 _ : ' . Membersmp Ne.: 12748




Arvind

Managing Director (CEQ) & Chief Financial. Officer (CFO) Certification
We, Dingsh Chandra Bajotia, Managing Director and Chief Fnanmal Oﬁ" cer of Arvmd Chemlcals L;mlted 10
the bestefmy*kﬂmﬂ’edgew m':e\’ certly shat:

1)  We have reviewed the Batance Sheet as at 31st March 2010 and Profit & Loss Account, and all its
- schedules and notes on accounts, as weli asthe cash flow statements and the Dlrector’s report for the
year ended on that date. '

2) Based on our knowledge and mformation 1hese statements de not contazn any untrue statement ofa
material fact or omitto state a material fact or does not Cohtain any statemehts that mlght be msleadmg

3) Based on our knOWlEadge and iniormanen the fmanmal statemems and other. ﬂnancuai information
included in this report, present it all material respects, a true and fair view of the company’s gffairs, the
financial condition, resylts of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the year presented
i this report and are in complsance Wlth 1he exlst! ng aCCDunﬂng standards. andfor applicable faws and
regulations.

4] Tothe oesfcr‘oarkmweageaﬁd&ekef. nG hransacians Srtered wwby!beaompanydumgm&foresaﬁd
- year arefraudulent, II[egaI or violative. of the. company's code. of conduct. :

5} ' We are responsmle tor. establlshlng and mamtammg dlScIosure {-;onirols and procedures ahd |n1emal
controls over financia repomng for the company, and we have o

i. Evaluated the effectiveness of the cnmpanys disclosure con{rols anq procedures ovér. ﬂnanciﬂl
reporting; and Doih . . e e o . .
ii. Distiosed inthis reporz any change in company’s intemal control over ﬁnahclal repomng tha1 occurred

. during the company's most recent accounting period that may have maienauy affected or is reasonably
~ likely to affect, its m‘lernal control over financial repomng ' .

8) Wehave disclosedbasad onour mast recent evatuation, wherever appltcable to the company 8 audltors
and the audit commitiee of the company’s Board of Directors - .

i - alf deficiencies iny the deﬁlgﬂ of ‘Gperation of |mernar contme Wﬁfﬂl"n courd amfersefy aﬂ‘ecf the
 company’s ablhiy 10-fecord; process, summarnize and report financial data and have identified 10F
the company’s auditors, any matetial weakriess in iniernal controt over fmanclal reportlng mcludmg

any correciive acfions with 1852 1o suth telidendies, | anyy

it all significant changes in internal conitrols during the yiear covered by this report, if any; -

v. - al) significant cha,ngesu'} accountlng Dolit:les durmq 1he yeal’, if any and that the same have been
disclosed in the notss o the fihangial statements

. no instances of 31gnmcantfraud ot which we are aware mvowmg man:agement or other emp;oyees
who have significant role-in the company’s internat controts: '

?) We urther declare thit all Board members and semormanagement personne[ have afnrmed comphance
i wlth the code of conquct {smce !tS adopuon) durlng the year under rewew

Mr\ Dinesh Chandt-a Baioria

Place : _KOlkata . . .’ . . ._ . . | - _. R (Managmg D"-ecfor&
Daler 284 Way, 2010 - ' Ch:ef Financial Otticer)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS FORMING PART OF DIRECTORS’ -
REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

The Company is engaged in trading of coal and coke. Coke being a derivative of coking coal is the main
source of heal and is also he reducing agenrt reydied o faciitale the conversion of metaliurgical ores into
metal during the smelting process. Coke has a huge demand in Steel industry, Cement industry, pit furnaces
for small castings and gas producers. among others. Coke has a huge demand globally and also in-India,
which is on the rise considering the fact that there is a globa shift of Steel making from the developed to the
developing countries and india is fast emerging as the chosen destination.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS. = T
The demand for cokeis increasing due to sustained %ro_wth of steel andinfrastructure industry in the Country,
Coke is exiensively used in the Foundries, Ferro Alloys, Steel and Chemicals industries. The Company
foresees great scope in coke Business.- S e

Day by day new players are entering the market and thus has made the market more competitive, However,
Your Company is fully prepared to face competition from all the new players. The company is countering
this threat by negotiations with the suppliers and adopting sound marketing strategies.

RISKS & CONCERNS -

The mostimporant risk factors that aftect the toke industry is tnal t1s directly linked with stee) industry. The
Prospect of your company is expected to be brighter due fo Economic and industrial growth in the country,
The adverse market conditions and severe competition from old and established players are the main
concerns of the company. L R

OUTLOOK

The demand of coke is expected to remain stable due to continuing Industriatization and growth in the stee|
sector in the country. ) . ' S _ o _ '

The coke prices are expected 1o remain stable due to various restriction imposed by China by way of export
taxes and other measures. Further there is a considerable thrust on the development of infrastructure
facilities by the Government, which js likely to give a boost to the overall econemy.

'HUMAN RESOURCES - - o T N
During the year, the Company maintained haimonious and cordial relations with its employees. The
Company has taken steps to create a sense of belongingness in the minds of the employees, which in turn
inifiates inem 1o give thelr maximum contripution while gearing them to face the chalienges in the competitive
business environment and to achieve the desired goals. - o . '
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS . - R . S

The company has developed adequate internal control system commensurate 1o its size and business. The
reports of internal auditors are submitted to the Management and audit Committee, which further review the

adequacy of the internal control system. The Intemal control Systéms are supplemented by an extensive
programme of internal audits, review by management, guidelines and pracedures. C

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL. PERFORMANCE

The financial performance has been discussed in the Directors’ report, - - -

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT T T

The report may contain statements that the Company believes are or may be considered to-be “forward
looking statement” that describes our objectives, plan or goals. Al these forward iooking statements are
Sublect to certain risks and uncertsintanties indluding bt not limited 4o Government action, etonomic
development, risks. inherent in the Company’s growth strategy and other factors that could cause the
actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward looking statements. -

. 18_..'




S Arvind

To the members of Arvind Chemicals Limited: : S .

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Arvind Chemicals Limited, as at 31st March, 2010 and also
the annexed Profit and Loss Account:and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that
date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
10 express an opinion on these financial statements based on-our audit. - - S

We have conducted our audit.in- accordance with auditing standards generally accepted inIndia. Those
Standards required that we ptan and periorin the auditio obtain reasonablé assurance about whethar the
financiat statements are free of material misstatenient. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overali
financial statement presentation. We belisve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) {Amendment) Order, 2004 issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1958.and on the-basis of such checks
of books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according te- the information and
explanation given to us, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and
5 of the said Order to the extent applicable. - : o - : : S

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:
1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of cur knowledge and belief
~were necessary for the purposes of our audit ;- N o
Il. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of those books ; ' :

ill. . The Balance Sheet, Profit & 085 Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the baoks of account; . P : o

IV. nourcpinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accountand-the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section'(3G) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the exient applicable; R o -

V. On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2010 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified ason 31st Mareh,
2010 from being appointed as-a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section{1) of section 274 of the

Companies Act, 1956; .- - . S . o

VL. lnowr opinion and to the bestof our infarmation and aceording to the information and explanations given
to us, the said accounts read together with ihe sig nificant accounting policies in schedule 14 and notes
appearing thereon, give the information required by e Gompanies Act, 1858, in the manner s required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaily accepted in India:
a)  Inthe case of the Balarice Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010;
b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that daie; and
¢)  Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended onthat date.

For N.C.Banerjee & Co.

' -1 Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.302081E)
. B. Basu

AUDITORS’ REPORT . -

Place Kolkata
Qate: 2gth May,; 2010 -

' ' R o Pariner
TEL A S - Membership No.12748




@ Arvind

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our Report of even date to the members of Arvind Chemicals
Limited for.the year ended 31st March, 2010. Ce - : .
() (@ The Companyhas maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of its fixed assets. . : - S
{p) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in a phased
-manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regardto the size of the company and the nature
. ofits assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. .
(c} During the year the company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed assets and the going-
cancern status of the company is not affected. -~ Tt -
() (&) The inventories have been physically verified by the management at reqular intervals during the
year. ln our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasanable. g :
(b} In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management
are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.
(c) In our opinien and dccording to the information and explanations given to us, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory and discrepancies noticed” on physical verification as
compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealf with in the books of
account. P . L o B
(I} The Company has neither granted nor 1aken any loans, secured or unsecured to or from companies,
firms or other parties except current account transactions covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act,1956. Accordingly, sub-clauses {a),{b), (c){d).(e).() & (g) of clause

(iif) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.. _

(v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there exists an adequate
internat control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with
regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard o sale of goods and services. During the

-course-of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control system. ' N e

(V} (a) Inouropinionand according to the information andexplanations given to us, the transactions made
in pursuance of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered in the register maintained under

section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered. -
- {b) Accordingtothe informationand explanations givento us, we are of the opinjonthatthe transactions
made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements and exceeding the value of Rs.5 lacs in
respect of each party.during the year have been made at prices-which are reasonable having regard

to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time. . _ . _

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the rmeaning of section 58A and
58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 . _ S :

{Vil) As explained to us, the company has an adequate internai audit system commensurate with the size of
the company and the nature of its business.

(Vill) According to the information and explanation given to us, mainténance of cost records have not been
prescribed by the Central Government under Section 209 (1} (d) of the Companies Act, 1958 for the
business carried on by the company,

(IX) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, in our opinion the company has been generally reguiar in depositing with the
appropriate authorities undisputed stetutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Investor Education and Pretection Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Weaith Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues fo the extent applicabie to

:r?.:
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@ Arvind

it. There is no undisputed amounts payable as at 31st March,2010 for a period of more than six

_ months from the date they became payable.
{b) Aocordlng iothe mformatron and explanations given to us, there were no dues in respect of income
lax, sales tax, wealth tax, service fax, custom duty and excise duty and cess that have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute other than: those as mentioned

here-in-below :
Name of the. . Nature of Amount Period 1o which "~ Forum whe're the
statute . dues {Rs. in “Q00) the amount relates dispute is pending
I Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 263 - FY 200506 ~ CIT(Appeals) .
' 7 FY:200405 | DCCicle-2

{X) The Company has no accumulated losses as at 31st March 2010 and the Company has not incurred
any cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit report and in the immediately preceding
financial year. ' ' S

(Xl) Inour oplnlon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has rot
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

(XII) The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

{XH) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a chit
fund or a nidhi / mutual benetit fund /society.

{XIV} In our opinion and according to the information and expianatlons gwen to us, | the Company has
maintained proper records of the transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in shares,
sscurities, debentures and cther investments and timely entiies have besn made therein. The shares,
secuiities, debentures and other investments have been held by the company in its own name.

(XV) I our opinion and atcording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notgiven .
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(XV1) According o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has niot taken: any term loan
during the year under review.

{(XVI)According to the Jniormanon and expianations given to us and on an oveall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we are of opinion that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for
.long term investment...

O According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register mainiamed under sectlon 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

(X1X} During the year covered by our audit report, the company has not issued any debenture

(XX} During the year covered by our audit report, the company has not ralsed any money by way o! public
issue.

(XXI) Based on the audit procedures and accordmg to the mformatlon and explanations gwen tous,no fraud
on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our-audit. _

For N.C. Banerjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Regrsl‘ral‘ron No.302081E)

B. Basu
Place :Kolkata PP L . Pariner
Date : 26th May, 2010 - ' . . Membership N0.1-27.48




BALANCE SHEET N
as at-31st March 2010

@ Arvind

~

. (Rs. in ‘000)
T Asat3ist As at 31st
_ Schedules © Maich, 2010 March, 2009
SOURCES OF FUNDS :
Shareholders” Fund _ o . s
Share Capital N _ j 1 198,066 198,066
Reserves & Surplus T 2 12,073 9,814
Deferred Tax Liability 259 289
' ' _ - 210,398 208,179
APPLICATION' OF FUNDS :
Fixed Assets : S 3 :
Gross Block . . 1,806 ~ 1,806
Less : Depreciation N 938 836
Net Block ... - BB8 . 870
Investments : 4 . 346,658 349,213
Current Assets, Loans &Advances o
Inventories Lo 5 1,169,152 106,152
Sundry Debtors 6 28,382 34,282
Cash & Bank Balances -7 ‘3,011 3,391
Loans & Advarnices - 8 136,945 131,589
- _ o - 1,337,490 275,414
Less: Current L:ab[hties & Prowsnons o ' _
Current Liabilities 9 1,474,197 416,402
Provisions . . _ o 10 L 421 1,016
Net Current Assets ' . {137,128) {142,004)
210,388 208,179
Significant Accounting Policies & .
Notes on Accounts . 14
Balance Sheet Abstract and Busmess Prafile 15
Schedules referred to above form integral part of the Balance Shest
As per oir attached report of even da'_te
For N. C. Banerjee & Co,
Chartered Accountaits
B. Basu
Paitner:
Membership I\Io 12748
Plage : Kolkata Gopal Sharma Kanta Bajoria D. C. Bajorla .
Date : 29th May, 2010 (Company Secretary) (Director} (Chairman cum Mg. Direcior)
N -ﬁ22 \



PROFIT & LOSS AGCOUNT
for the year ended 31st March 2010

~__(Rs.in "000)
For the year ended For the year ended

Schedule: 31sf March, 2010 31st March, 2009
INCOME . [P — TEPE
Sales 275479 . 1,965,249
Other income - 11 . 2899 .. - 34,193
increase/(decresae) in Stotks 12 . 1,063,000 .~ - {179,850}
e o ' 1,341,378 . . .1,819,592
EXPENSES o
Purchases _ 1,330,751+ 1,799,101
Administrative & Other Expenses 13 < - 4965
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS - o 742 I 15,526
Interest Paid _ S o 4985 T - 34N
Depreciation : 3 o102 TS
Profit before Tax & Extraordmary ltems T3 . T 11830
Extraordinary items - =T 9283
Profitbefore Tax ~ ~ - L 23T 2647
Provision for Taxation o IR
Current Tax 370 =
Deferred Tax (g0} - - .. 222
Fringe Benefit Tax - 18
Earlier Years Tax o 5 2,113
Profit after Tax - 2,258 . 293
Balance brought forward .- ' ... ... 8324 . 8031
Balance carried to Balance Sheet . 10583 8,324
Basic and Diluted Earming per share {in As.} S e T
{Face value Rs.10/- per share} W 0 0.0
Significant Accounting Policies & o e L
Notes an Accounts 14
Schedules referred io above form integral
part.of the Profit & Loss Account
As per our attached report of even date
For N. C, Baneriee & Co.
Chartaered Accountants
B. Basu
Pariner
Membership No. 12748 R
Place : Kolkata =~ - . Gopal Sharma Kanta Bajoria: D. C. Bajoria
Date : 20th May, 2010+ .- (Comparny Secretary) - {Director)..~ - " (ChairmarrcumMg. Director)




CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March, 2010

Arvind

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIWVITIES :
Net Profit before tax |
Adjustments for:
Depreciation/Other-Non Cash Itemns

- Interest Expenses - -
Interest Income -
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend tncome
Loss of Stock on fire -
Operating Profit befare workmg Capital Changes
- Adjustment for :

{Increage)/Decrease in Inventories
{IncreaseyDacreasel in Trade & Other Receivables
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade & Other Payable
Cash generated from operations

" Direct Taxes Paid / Refunds
Net cash flow from Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investments
Sale of nvestments .~
Sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend Received -
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans

- Interest Received '

~ Netcash flow from _Ir_westin'g Activities
C. GASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Interest Paid
Increase/{Decroease} in Borrowings

Net cash flow from Financing Activities

Net Increasef (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents
OCpening Batarice of Cash & Cash Equivalents

_Closlng Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

(Rs. in ©000)

For the vear ended  For the year ended

31st March, 2010

31st March, 2009

2,334

269
4,985
(2,899)

4,689

{1,063,009)
(12,456)
1,057,815

~ (12,953)

731y
{13,684)

. 2,389

13,001
2,893

18,289
 (a985)

_{4,985)

{380}
3,391

m::

2,647

175
3,421
(11,753)
{4,636)
(17,177)
9,283

(18,040}

179,850
(18,922)
(104,076)

38,812
(1,967)
T 36,845

(289)
(334,076)
225,000
 7.558
17,177

38,972

11,752

(33,906)

(3,421
© {4,902)
T {8,323)
(5,384)
: " 8,775
3,391

As per our attached report of even date

For N. C. Banerjee & Co.
Chartered Accourtants

B. Basu

Partner

Membership No. 12748
Place : Kolkata: - -

: . Gopal Sharma
Date :-29th May,- 2010

" (Company Secrefary)

Kanda Bajoria:
- (Director) -

D. C. Baiéria'
" {Chairman cum Mg. Director)




SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE -1 : SHAHECAPITAL
Authorigsed :

2,00,00,000 (2,00,00,000) Equuy Shares of Rs 1Q/- each_

Issued Subscribed & Pald up :,

1,28,08,584 (1,98,06,584} Equrty Shares of HS 10/- edch

fully paid-up
Out of the above shares :

1,02,43,684 (Previous Year 102,43,684) Equity Shares
were issued to the sharehaiders of erstwhile Arvind
Commodities Limited pursuantfo the scheme of

arrangement sanctioned by Honbl'e High Court at Calcutta

50,000 (Previous year 50,000). Equiity Shares-were
issued for conmderanon cther than cash

66,00,600 (Previos year 66,00,600)Equity Shares
were issued as fully paid bonus shares by way of
capitaiisation of free reserves

SCHEDULE -2 : RESERVES&SUHPLUS

Capital Subsidy
Capital Reserve
Profit & Loss Account

_ N {Rs. in "00Q)
. Asat 31st As at 31st
‘March, 2010 March, 2009
200,000 200,000
70 198,066 198,066
- 198,066 198,066
11 11

1,479 1,479

©° 10,583 18,324
12,073 9,814
T
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SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd

& Arvind _

. (Rs. in ‘000)
Face No. of As at 31st As at 31st
o . L Value {Rs.} Shares March, 2010 - March, 2009
SCHEDULE - 4 : INVESTMENTS (AT COST) o :
Long Term {Non Trade})
Quoted (Equity) :
Arvind International Ltd. 10 415,135 4,598 - 4,508
_ s (415,135) :
Gujarat NRE Coke [td - - 10 - - 166
(47,366)
Interstate Off Carriers Ltd | 10 119,900 1,799 1,709
(119,000) R -
Unquoted (Equity) - s
In Wholly owned Foreign Subsidiary .
Happy Mining Pty. Ltd. 10,000,000 © 334,076 334,076
{10,00,000) :
In Others : . S
Kaizen Qrganics Private Ltd. 10 33,750 1,150 - 1,150
_ (33,750) ' -
Aparna Polyflex Pvit. Lid. 10 9,980 100 100
: (9,980) . .
Arvind Coir Foam Pvt. Ltd. - 10 354,500 3,545 3,545
_ (3,54,500)
Shri Brishab Sinha Construction Pvt. Ltd. 40 9,000 .. - 360 360
_ (9,000) e '
Rohit Polyproducts Pvt. Lid. 10 - = 2,389
{238,900) o
Narottamka Commodities Pvt. Lid. 10 515,000 1,030 1,030
C (56,15,000) N ' o
_ o 346,658 | 349,213
Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investments 6,397 " 6,563
Aggregate Book Vaiue of Un-Quoted Investments 340,261 342,650
. - 346,658 349,213
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 3,966 3,103

3 —
27 J——
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Arvind

SCHEDULE 5: m'VENTOR\ES
Coal & Coke

Shares & Securities
Marble

SCHEDULE - 6 : SUNDRY DEBTORS - - .
{Unsecured, considered good) .
Debts ouistanding for a period exceeding six months

Other Debts

SCHEDULE ~ 7 : CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand _

Balances with scheduled Banks

in Current accounts

In Term Deposit account

In Dividend account

SCHEDULE — 8 : LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured. considered gocd) .

Loans

Advances recoverable in cash orin kindor .
values to be received - o
Advance Tax & Tax Deductad at Sauce
Deposits with Gavernmant & Other Authorities
Balances with Excise

VAT Input Recoverable

)

136,945

{Rs. in ‘'000)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2010 March, 2009
1,165,162 26,277
. 79,875

3,990 -
1,169,152 106,152
27,244 . 1,646
1,138 32,836
28,382 34,282
858 2,154

2,037 1224

103 -

13 13

3,011 3,381

— ey ———3
24,132 37,134
62,788 89,765
4311 4,311

202 202

P 153
© 45,512 24

 ————

131,589

(



SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd)

As at 315t As at 31st
March, 2010 March, 2009
SCHEDULE — 9 : CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors : :
— For Goods _ 1,402,807 3,30,272
— For Capital Goods & Expenses 142 R T
Advance from Customers 2072 C 2072
Other Advances Payable 65,925 75,024
Other Liabilities . - 3,238 13,803
Bank Overdraft in Current Accounts o - - 4,958
Unclaimed Dividend - 13" 13
1,474,197 416,402
SCHEDULE - 10 : PROVISIONS _
Provision far Taxation 370 805
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax - _ 80
Provision for Retirement Benefits 51 3
421 1,016
SCHEDULE - 41 : OTHER INCOME
Interest {Gross) (TDS - Rs.288 thousand Pr. Year Rs.1,962 thousand) 2,889 ©211,753
Profit on sale Fixed assets ' Lol " 4,638
Specuiation income - .- 619
Dividend Ihcoma - - 37177
Miscellaneous Income - = )
2,899 o 34,193
: _ - .- 192,537.00
SCHEDULE — 12 : INCREASEADECREASE) IN STOCKS o
Closing Stocks 1,169,152 . 106,162
Less : Opening Stocks 106,152 © 286,002
1,063,000  (179,850)
(=)

| {Rs. in ‘600)




SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd)

{Rs. in ‘000)
As at 31st As at 31st
o LA March, 2010 March, 2009
SCHEDULE - 13 : ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXP. ..
Repairs & Maintenance ' o _
- Plant & Machinery.. - 8
- Vehicte : ' - 13
- Others o '. 38 _ 93
Salaries-and Bonus 925 : 913
‘Contribution to Provident & Other Funds ' - 21
Provision/Payment for Gratuity s 8. .10
Processing Charges - 695 _ 1,042
Auditor's Remuneration. - - -
- Statutory Audit Fees _ 27 27
- Tax Audit Fees S B -
Aent : . 29 ' 22
Rates & Taxos - Bg = - - 70
Security Transaction Tax. o 129 E 1,025
Insurance IR 11 28
Filing Fees 4 158
 Listing Fees ' | 97 15
Electricity Charges . ' : L B S 161
Freight & Delivery Charges ' R . 132
Communication Expenses 174 oo . 239
Bank & Finance Charges o ' 247 327
Professional, Legal & Service Charges 286 - - . 154
Advertisement & Sales Promotion Expenses - 64 69
Sales Tax Expenses ' - 131
Prior Perfod Expenses . 1 27
- Travelling & Conveyance o N T A 119
Miscellaneous Expe_n'sés_ ' 13 - 54
Sundry Balance Written Off . - 350 1

3,206 _w4._9€5—
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SCHEDULES TO THE ACCOUNTS (Contd.) : _‘“..".._AI.VI_Y.'Q

SCHEDULE +14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON AGGOUNTS .
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

i)

Accounting Conventions

" The financial statements are’ prepared under hretoneat cost convemions and as'a gomg concern

basis foHewmg the dccrual basis of acceunttng and in accordance with the generaﬁy ascepted

_ '-accountmg pr:ncnples (GAAP) in |nd|a and in comphence wrth the prowsmns of the Compames Act,

19586.
Use of Estimates :

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting bnhcipleé
requires managemeni to make estimates and-assumptions that affectthie reporied amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities for the year under review and disclosure of contmgent liabilities onthe

. date of the financial statements. Actual resulls could differ from these estimates. Any revision to

- accounting estimates is rec_ogmzed prospectively in the current and future periods. -

if)

Fixed Assets : .
Fixed assets are stated at’ cost. The cost of fixed assets comprisés its purchase price,cost of

" construction, cost of horrowings and other cost dirgctiy attribirabie to hrmg the assels at its workmg

conditions and location for its.intended use.

- Depreciation 1
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on-straight- Mne miethed (SLM) af the rates andin the manner
prescribed in Schedule XIV of the cempanies Act, 1956, S
v) Investments.: oo . Co : . - o
Long term Investments are stated at cost F'rowsnon is made when dlmmunon in the value of.such
investments is conmdered permanem |n nature. Current Investments are valued at Iowar of cost and
markétfair vaiue. P : : -
vi) Inventories:
" Inventories are valued at costor net reaiizable vaiue, whichever is.iower. Cost includes cost of purchase,
- cost of conversion and other costs incurred it bringing the-inventories totheir present location and
conditions. Cost is determined-on F{ FO basis: Any shortage / surplus found on physmal venflcauon of
" inventories are ad]usted rn the accounts as found appropnate :
vii) 'Revenue Recognition : '
a. In respect of sales . When the significant risks and rewarde of ownershlp of goods
are transferred to- customers. -
b. In respect of servicg incorie T when the semces aré per.formed as per contrect
¢. inrespect ot interest incoime 1 On time proportion basis takmg mto account '
o e '_'the amount ouistandlng
d. Inrespect of dividend income  : When right to receive paymeni is estabhshed
€. Inrespect of insurance claims : On Settlement of Ciaims. - T
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SCHEDULE -14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

vifi)

%)

xi)

“xii)

xiii)

Foreign Exchange Transactions :

“ Transactions involving foreign exchange are normatly recorded at the’ exchange rates prevailing on
the date of the fransactions. Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions or on reporting
monetary iterns of the Company at the rate. drﬁerent from those at which they were mmally recorded
{&\sﬁaﬁg e yeas, o w,wf\% i pw.\r.lmuce.*.-r'a!‘ izl e:f?t&.maﬂh, R '@.Na%(\k?.ed. s COTR O LIPATRRS (Y
the year in which they arise excegpt in case where they relate to achsmon of fixed assets, in which
case they are adjusted 10 the carrying cost of such assets.

Taxes on income

Prowsnon for current tax fs made 3ﬂer takmg mto consrderanon benefrts adm:ss:bie under the provisions
.of the Income Tax Act, 1961. : S C

‘Detarred Tax resulhng from timing difference between taxable and dccounting income is accounted
for using the tax rates and faws that are enacted -or substantively @nacted as on the balance sheet
date. . .

Deferred Tax assets are recognized only if there is a reasonabie certainty that the same will be
realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their carrying yalues at each balance sheet date.

Tax on Distributed Profit Payable is in accordance with the provision of Section 115-O of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 and in accordance with the guidance note on ‘Accountmg for Corporate Dividend Tax’.

Employee's short term & Post employement benefits . o -
Employee benefits of short-term nature are recognized as expense s and when it accrues.
Post employment benetits are recognized as expenses on accrual basis at yearend.
Miscellaneous Expenditure: o

Prehmmary and sharefdebenture issue expenses are amortized over a period of five years,
Impairment of assets :

‘At each.reporting date, the company reviews the carrying values of its-tangible and intangible assets
10 assess whether there is any indicafion ¢t any assetbeing impaired: An assells lrealed as impaired
when the carrying value of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An.impairment loss is charged to
Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified a8 impaired. The impairment loss,
if arty, in prior accounting period is Teversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount. ) C

Earning per share (EPS}:

The basic earning per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of caiculating
diluted earning per share, net profit after tax for the year and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted with the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The
dilutive potential equity shares are- deemed converted as of the’ begmmng of the penod uniess they
have been issued at a later date- S
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SCHEDULE -14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING-POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.).

xiv) Prior Period Adjustments, Extra-ordinary ltems and Changes in Accounting Pohc1es

:xv)

" Prior penod adjustments, exiraprdinary items and changes in ar.:counhng pohcxes if any hawng materlal

impact on the fmanc:al affairs of the Company is disclosed. -

._Prowsmns Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets :

Provision is made when there is a'legai or constructwe obliga‘tion asa r93uit of a past evem and it is
possible that a future sacrifice of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Cont:ngent
Liabilities are not resognized.but are disciosed by way of notes Conungeni Assets are ne|ther
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. - =~

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Commgent liability nat prowded for iri respecl of dlsputed income fax demand of Rs. 263 thousand
{Previous year Rs. 263 thousand) for financial year 2005-06 -and Rs. 7 thousand (Previous year
Rs. 7 thousand) for financial year 2004-05 for which an.appeal has been preferred. .

The Company has a not received any information from any of lts suppliers/creditors as to their status
of being a micro, small and medium enterprise as defined in the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED). Hence the Company is not in'a position 1o’ furnish the information
as required to disclose under Schedute VI of the Compames Act 1956, and the Migro, Smalt &
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. - - S _

Since the compaity has a very few empfoyees‘ the acerued h&br!ﬂy foremployees’ retirernent benefits
viz. gratuity and leave encashment at the end of the financial year has been determined by the
company on a rational basis on the assumption that such benefats are payab}e to all emp1oyees atthe
year end.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for Taxation on Income”, the provision for
net deferred tax liability as at the date of the Balance Sheet as shown. below has been provided in the
accounts. . S (Rs. in '000)

- Credit for MAT Credit Entitlement R S S N -

1 Add * Credit for MAT transferred to Gurrent Assets -~ * |- -~ 289 7| T

Descriptions .| * Gurrent Year. | Previous Year
Deferred tax liability P
- On account of depreciation on fixed assets b e 268 .. 300

Deferred tax Asset .. _ .
- On account of gratuity _ R - T B ' -

Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities /(Assets} B0 4 78
Debited/(Credited} to Profit & Loss Account-~ .~ = |~~~ - (300) 299

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities at yearend I 259 . 300
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SCHEDULE 14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.)

5.

Earning per Share (EPS)

Descriptions

‘Current Year

Previous Year

Profit after tax (Rs. in ‘000) -~ _ _ 2,259 _ 293

Nurnber of equity shares at the end of t‘he'year '1,98,06,584 1,98,06,584

Weighted average number of equity shares L -
|outstanding during the year " 1,98,06,584 ©1,98,06,584

Basic & Diiuted Earning Per Share of

Rs.10/- each (in Rs.} 0. 8} 0.0t

Related party dlsclosures as required by Accounlmg Standard (AS 18), are given be!ow

A. Partrculars of Related Pames

i) Wholly Owned Forelgn'Subsldiary'

- 'Happy Miring Pty Limited- -
_ iy ) .Key Managemenl personnel

Mr. Dinesh Chandra Bajoria- Chairman cum Mg Dsrecior {w e.f 28th May, 2009)

M. Arvind Bajoria {Upto 28th June, 2008} -

iil) Relatives of key management personnel

M Ramesh Chandra Bajona
Mrs. Sharda Devi Bajona

. v} Enterprises in which key management personnel has significant inﬂuence

“+1: Arvind Intemational-Lid.

- 2. Aparna Polyflex Put Lid.

- -3 Ruchika Tradelink Pyt Lid.
4. Arvind Industries

' B. Transactions with Related Parties

(Rs. in 000}

- Particulars of Transactions

Current Year

Previous Year

{{y Sales of Goods/Services.

- Enterprises in which key management

2,301

personne!. has 3|gmf|cant influence 32,956
) (i) Sale of Assets ' :
- Enterprises in Wthh key management - )
personnel has significant influence - 7.599
. ,—-—-\34 B B
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SCHEDULE -14 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Gontd.) -

D‘

(Rs. in ‘000)

Particulars of Transactions

" Currént Year

Previous Year

{ili} Purchase of Good/Services_ _ N
- Enterprises in which key management

Enterprises in-which key marragement personnel has
significant influence : .

-personnet has significant influence 20,5668 . 29,838
(iv) Advances given/(Refunded) .- .. S )
- Key management personnel -(243) 243
(v} Advances Received -
- Key management personnel 40 -
- Relatives of key, management personnei T 1,835 -
| (vi) Investments in Shares = S R
- Wholly owned forelgn subaldlary = ©..3,34,076
Amounts due from related pah_ies : T  (Rs.In 000}
' |- Current Year; | Previous Year
Outstanding | Maxm. Bal. |Outstanding | Maxm. Bal.
Balance During the Balance | During the
_ _atyearend _year . atyearend " | =~ year’
Key management personnel C C S
- included in loans & advances - 243 . 243 . -300
Enterpriges in whichkey -~ ' '
management personnel has
significant influence _ o _ :
- included in sundry debtors 1,128 2,188 31,385 131,385
" - included in Loans & advances 7,023 7,023 | - -
Relative of key management personnel ' _ '
- included in loans & advances 30 .30 - -
Amounts due to related parties : : - (Rs in ‘000)
Current Year Previous Year

c.. 25,306

- included in current liabilities .~ .

- included in currentl:ab: ities 78,647 | -
‘| Key Management Personnet™ -~ IR
- included in current liabilitiés _ 40 -
Relatives of key management personnel e L
1285 . (. -




SCHEDULE -14.: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.) * -
7. .. Additional infermation pursuant to the provnsmns of part Il of Schedule Vi of the Companies

L Act 1956 to the extent appllcable - ... . . (Rs.in'000)
‘| Product (Unit} - . ':' © " CurtentYear ... | -~ Pre\nous Year
Quantity |~ Amount| - Quantity| = Amount
-|A) Raw Material Consumed- cooL
Opening Stock of Raw Matenal - o ERT B 48
Add: Purchases - - ' B A : 307
Less: Sales ' . N T 353
B) Quantitative fnformaticn in respect of Coal & Coke, Coir Sheet, Cloth, Marble and Shares
CoaliCoke (InMT)} | S [T
~ Opening Stock ' 14,669 26277  42013|  2,85955
Add : purchases - - 122,881 13 21,085 | 152,127 - 11,94,498
 Less :Stones from Processes | - - 54,8581 . 76,518
Less:Sales - | T 22102l - 1_,89,444 1,02,953 14,70,918
Closing Stock .. . - 60,590 | .. 11,65,162 14,669 26,277
Coir Sheet (in Pcs.) R A B
- Purchases ... ._ ' 6,668 4568 ) - S -
sags o ol e - deel . L
Cloth (In Mtr) ' ' ' S o
Purchases ' - " - 3,14.875] 29,838
Sales R 2] 314875 33268
Marble (In Sq.Ft) ' ' . b o
* Purchases 11,263 et . | -
. .. . C!_o__sing Stock: o . RN . 11;263' Lo 3,991 . ..: . - _
~ Shares (In Nos.) _ _ R )
Opening Stock = =~ .~ = - 40,23,898 79 874 _ - -
Add:purchases - | © 43,000| - . 1,158 1,93,41767|. 574458
Less : Sales 40,66,898 1,03,868 1,63,17,869 | 4,590,736
- Closing Stock -+ -1 .. .| -4023898) . 79,874

8. The Company is primarily engaged in the business of trading in coal and coke within India. Hence
there is no reportable segment as-envisaged in AS -17 |seued by the Inshtute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl).

9. Previous year flgures have been regrouped lrearranged wherever found necessary
£\

% 36 )
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SCHEDULE -15 : BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
Additional information pursuant to par! iv of schedule vi of the compames act, 1956

l. - Registration details
Registration No.
- State Code
. Balance Sheet Date -

Il. Capital raised during the year
Public Issue .
. Right Issue
Private Placement
Bonus issue

il . Posmon of MObI]lsatIOI‘I and DepIOyment of: funds _
Total Liabilities -
Total Assets -

Sources of Funds : . -
Paid-up Capital

" Reserves & Surplus
Secured Loans

- Unsecured Loans . -
Deferred Tax Liability

. Application of Funds :
Net Fixed Assets
Investments = -

" Net Current Assetsf(..iab:lmes)
Miscellanedus Expenditure
Accumulated Losses

V. Performance of the Company
Turnover (including other Income)
Total Expenditure .
Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Profit after Tax _
‘Earmings Per Share {in Rs.) =
Dividend Rate

V. Generic names of Principal Produicts/ "
Services of the Company (as per monetary terms)
Product Description o o o
Coke

(Rs. in ‘500)

L24298WB1992PLC(}54815
2
.~ 81.03.2010

Nil
Nil
Nl
il

1,685,017
11,685,017

198,066
12,073

- il
Nil

259

868
'346,658
(137 128)
’ Nil
Nif

278,378
. 276,044
2,334
2,259

- 011
Nil

ltem Code No,
27040030

As per our attached re ort of even date
Fos N. C. Banerjee &
Chartered Accounranrs
B. Basu

Partner

Membership No. 12748
Place : Kolkata

Date : 29th May, 2010

Gopal Sharma
(Comparny Secretary)

Kanta Bajoria
{Director)

D. C. Bajoria
(Chairman cum Mg. Director)

d 37 k
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AUDITORS’ REPOFIT to 1he Board of Directors of the Arvind Chemmals Ltd. on the consolidated
financial statements of Arvind Chemicals. Ltd. and its subsidiary .-

1.

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Arvmd Chemlcals Ltd (“the Company”)
and its Foreigr subsitiary Happy Mining Pty Ltd. {collectively referred to as the “the Group”) asat March
31, 2010, the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidatad Cash Flow Statement for the
yearended onthat date annexedthereto. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on. these cansclidated
financial statements based on our audit.

© We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those

Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatemert, in all respects, in accordance

~ with an identified financial reporting framework. An duditiricludes, examining onatest basis, evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents. An audit also includes assessing

" the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

- We did not audit the financial statement of subsidiary whose financial statements reflect total assets

of Rs.41.93 crores as at March 31, 2010 and total revenue of Rs.0.07 crores and net cash outflows of
Rs.1.16 croves for the yearended on that date. The financial statement of subsidiary company Happy

o Mining Pty Ltd has been audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished 1o us, and our

opinion, so far as it relates to the accounts of the subsidiary, is based on. the repor! of other guditors.

- Wereport that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company's management
-in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21- “Conselidated Financial Statements”

and Accounting Standard. 23- “Accounting for investment in Associates.in. _Consoudated Financial
Statements “ as prescribad by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

We further report that on the basis of the information and on consideration of the audit reporis on

. audited financial statements of Arvind Chemicals limited and its-subsidiary Happy Mining Pty Limited,

the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformny with the accountmg

“. principles generally accepted in India:

" {i) inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the consolidated state.of affalrs of the Group

as at March 31, 2010;

{ii) inthe case of the Consoclidated Profit and Loss Account; of the consolidated results of operatlon
of the Group for the year ended on that date; and .

(i) in the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the consolldated Cash Flows of the Group
- for the year ended cn that data. .

For N.-C. Banerjee & Co.
Chanerad Accouniants
(Fleglstrahon N0.302081E)
. B Basu

Place : Kolkala e . R T ' ' Par[ne(
Date : 29th May, 2010 ... . T L e Membership No.12748




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

& _Arvind

Schedules referred to above form integral part of the Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2010
(Rs. in ‘000)
As at 31st
I Schedules March, 2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS : : .
Shareholder’s Fund -
Share Capital 1 - 198,066
Reserves & Surplus 2 __ 83,662
S 281,728
. . e
APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
Fixed Assetls 3
Gross Block 1,855
Less : Depreciation © 93
Net Block 904
investments 4 385,098
Dejerred Tax Asset B
Current Assets, Loans & Advances ' S
 Inventories 5 1,169,152
Sundry Debtors 6 28.382
Cash & Bank Balances 7 26,264
Loans & Advances 8 136,945
o : 1,360,743
Less : Current Liablilties & Provisions
Current Liabilities ' 9 1,474,711
Provisions 10 . 421
Net Current assets (114,389)
Miscellaneous Expenditure 11 ‘24
. . L 281,728
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 15

' As per our attached report of even date
For N. C. Banerjee & Co.

Chartered Accountants
8.Basu . . .- Gopal Sharma
Pariner : (Company Secretary) - - -

Membership No.12748
Place : Kolkata
Date : 29th May, 2010

Kanta Bajoria
- (Director)

 D.C.Bajoria

{Chairrnan cum -

- Mg. Director) .




CONSOLIDATED. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT - &V

for the year ended 31st March 2010

Arvind

(Rs. in '000)
: For the year ended
S Schedules ~_31st March, 2010
INCOME : ' a '
Sales 275,479
Other Income 12 3,619
increase/(decresae) in Stocks ’ _ 13 1,063,000
- 1,342,098
EXPENSES : ' )
Purchases _ 1,330,751
Administrative & Other Expenses 14 . 4494
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 6,853
Interest Paid _ 4,985
Depreciation _ -3 11
Profit before Tax 1,757
Provisjon for Taxation o .
Cun_‘rent Tax 370
Deierred Tax {470
Earlier Years Tax 5
Profit after Tax 1,852
Balance brought forward . 7,980
Balance carried to Balance Sheet : 9,832
Basic and Diluted Earning per share {in Rs.)
[Face value Rs.10/- per share] 0.09
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts : 15
Séhedﬁles referred to above form integrai part of the Profit & Loss Account
As per our attached report of even daie
For N. C. Banerjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants : _ ' -
B.Basu' .. - -~ Gopal Sharma "+ Kanta-Bajoria D.C.Bajoria
Pantner o (Comipany Secretary} - -  (Director) (Chairman cum
Membership No.12748 Mg. Director)

Place : Kolkata
Date : 25th May, 2010




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31st March 2010

Arvind

A. CASH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Rs. in ‘000)

For the Year ended
31st March, 2010

Net Profit before tax 1,757
Adjustments for : R
Depreciation/Other Non Cash [tems - 283
Interest Expenses . 4,985
Interest Income : : (3,618)
Operating Profit before working Capltal Changes' . ' 3,_407
Adjustment for : I
" (increase)/Decrease in Inventories _ (1,063,0_01_)
(increase)/Decrease/in Trade & Other Receivables S _ (12,428}
{increase)/Decrease/in Trade & Other F'ayabie L, . 1,083,708
-- Cash generated from operations : ' S SR {18,317)
- Direct Taxes Paid/Refunds {741}
Net cash flow from operating activities Co R (19,058)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ -
Purchase of Investments _ .- (30,727}
~ Saie of Investments ' _ : e 2,389
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans . . - - 13,001
" Interest Received _ _ 3,619
Net cash flow from Investing Actlvitles SRR - {11,718}
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES o . _ '
" Foreing Currency Transiaiion reserves Co T ' 23,797
" Interest Paid _ : S S C o .- {4,985)
.- Net cash flow from. Financiang Aciw‘hes - S 18,812
‘Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equwalents . {11,964}
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equwalents = s 38,228
Closmg Balance of Cash & Cash Equiva !ents 26,264

As per our attached report. of even d_ate‘f
For N. C. Banerjee & Co. :

Chartered Accountants : _ ; ' a

B. Basu : Gopal Sharma - Kanta Bajoria - D.C.Bajoria -
Partner {Cormpany Secretary} (Director)” (Chairman cum
Membership No.12748 : S S Mg. Director} -
Place : Koikata ' S

Date : 26th May, 2010
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SCHEDULES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

{Rs. in ‘000)
As at 31st
I March, 2610
SCHEDULE - 1 : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised ; :
2,00,00,000 (2,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 200,000
tssued Subscribed & Pald up : '
1,98,06,584 (1,98,06,584) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 198,066
Out of the above shares :
1,02,43,684 {Previous Year 102,43,684) Equity Shares were
issued to the shareholders of erstwhile Arvind Commodities
Lirited pursuant to the scheme of arrangement sanctioned
by Honb!'e High Court at Calcutta
50, 000 (Prewuus year 50,000) Equity Shares were 1ssued for
consideration other than cash
56,00,500 {Prevics year 66,00,600) Equity Shares were issuad
as fully paid bonus shares by way of capitalisation of free reserves —
198,066
- I
SCHEDULE -2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS :
Capital Subsidy - 1
Capital Reserve "~ 1,479
Prafit & Loss Account 9,832
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 72,340
83,662
Schedule ~ 3 : FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Particulars of Assets As on As on Ason For As on Ason Ason
01.04.2008 { 31.03.2010 | 01.04.2009 | - theYear | . 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2010 | 31.03.200%
Buitding - 719 719 | - 12 C 127 24 " 695 - 707
D. G. Set 70 70 2| @ 35 35 38
Furniture & Fixture] 26 .26 14 | 2 16 10 11
Computer 236 236 162 21 183 53 29
Motor Vehicle 733 733 600 70 670 63| 135
Air Conditioner ' 42 C 42 8 ' 2 10 32 34
Office Equipments| 29 29 12 1 13 16 16
Total 1,855 1,855 840 111 951 a04 970
{12 )=




SCHEDULES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd )

@

U

(Rs. in "000)
Face Value No. of As at 31st
(Rs.} Shares March, 2010
SCHEDULE - 4 : INVESTMENTS (AT COST)
Long Term {non trade)
Quoted (equity) . S S
Arvind International Ltd. : 10 415,135 . 4,558
Interstate Ol Carriers Ltd 10 119,900 1,799,
Gujarat NRE Minerals Lid. " NA 32,069,550 © 7 382,100
Shree Minerals Lid. NA. 50,000 407
Un-quoted (equity) BT e S SRR
Kaizen Organics Private Ltd. 10 33,750 1,150
Apama Polyflex Pyt Ltg. - S i gg80 o
Arvind Coir Foam Pyt Lid. 10 254,500 - 3,545
Shri Brishab Sinha Construction Pvt Ltd 40 9,060 360
Narottamka Gommodities Pvi Lid. 10 515,000 “1,080"
385,098
Aggregate Book Vajus of Quoted Investments 7 488,913
Aggregate Beok Value of Un-Quoted investments 6185
_ 395,008
Aggregaie Market Value of Quoted Invesiments -.9,42,460.
SCHEDULE - 5 : INVENTORIES
Coal & Cake " 1,165,162
" 3.900

Marble

SCHEDULE & : SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, consudered good}

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Cther Debls

1,169,152

erzaa




SCHEDULES TO THE T
CONSDL!DATED ACCOUNTS (Conrd )

@ Arvind

SCHEDULE -7 : CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand

Balances with scheduled Banks

tn Currernt accounts

In Term Ceposit account

In Dividend account o

Balances with Non scheduled Banks

In Current Accounts

SCHEDWULE-8: LOANS & ADVANCES (Unsecured, considered good)

Loans : -

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or value Io be received
Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at Source .
Deposits with Government & Other Authorities

VAT Input Recoverable

SCHEDULE -9 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors

- For Goods

- For Capital Goods & Expenses

Advarnce from Customers

Othigr Advances payable

Other tiabiiities

Uncliamed Dividend

SCHEDULE - 10 ; PROVISIONS

Provision for Taxation
Provision for Retirement Benefits

'SCHEDULE - 11 : MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE
(Tothe extent not written off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses

(Rs. in '000)

As at 31st
March, 2010

1,402,807
610
2,072
65,925
3,284

13

1,474,711

.

370

421

|
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SCHEDULES TO THE
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd )

& Arvind

SCHEDULE - 12 : OTHER INCOME

Interest {Gross) {TDS-Rs.288 thousand, Previous Year Rs.1,962 thousand)

SCHEDULE - 13 : INCREASE/DECREASE) IN STOCKS
Closing Stocks ' : o
Less:Opening Stocks. -

SCHEDULE - 14 :ADMINISTBAﬁVE &_OTHEB:EXPENSE_S

Repairs & Mainternance
- Cthers,
Salary & Bonus
Provision/Payment for Gratuity -~
Processing Charges
Auditors Remuneration :
- Statutory Audit fees -
- Tax audit Fees
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Security Transaction Tax
Insurance '
Filing Fees
Listing Fees
Electricity Charges
Communication Expenses’
Bank & Finance Charges
Professional, Legal & Service Charges
Advertisement & Sales Promoticn Expenses
Prior Pariod Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance
tiscellaneous Expenses
Sundry Balances Written Off
Preliminary Expenses written off

{Rs. in-"000)

: Forthe year ended
'31st March, 2010

1,169,152
106,152

1,063,000

1,647

[+ =]

695

58

29
59
129
11

‘g7
24
174
247
286
188

17
516
350

4,494




SCHEDULES;_TO THE = N A]"V""Id

consounm&'n ACCOUNTS (Conrd )

SCHEDULE 15: SlGNIFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

A.'

i)-

i)

i)

iv)

v

: Accounting Conventions :

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost coﬁﬁéﬁiiché and 43 a going coficern basis
following the accruaibasis of accounting andin accordance withthe generally accepted accounting principles
{GAAP) in India and in compliance with the provisions of the Companias Act, 1956,

The tinancial report of the foreign subsidiary company Happy Mining Pty Lid. has been prepared in
accordance with the measurement requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards and in
Compliance with Australian Accounting Stafidards to ensure that the financial report of Happy Mifing Pty Lid
as an individual entity compiies with Internationa} Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account of the foreign subsidiary has been recast as per Part-l & Il of

" Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 as far as possible and the foreign currency has been converted as

per Accourting Standard-11.

Principles of Consolidation

The accounts of subsidiary have been consolidated with the parént campanies ascounts in accordanca with
Accounting Standard-21 on “Consolidated Financiat Statements” and investments in Associates have been

accounted for using the equity method as per Accounting Standard-23 on “Accounting for Associates in
Censolidated Financial Statements” as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2008.

Consalidated Financial Statements have been made by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The inter-company transactions and unrealized profits/ (iosses) therean have been eliminated,

Foreign subsidiary is considered as non-integra! foreigr operation as per Accounting Standard-1%, on“The
effect of Changas in Foreign Exchange Rates”, The financial statements of the same have been converted
using the following methods: .

Components of Profit & Loss Account except opening & closing stock have been converted using rnonthiy
average rate of the reporied period.

Components of Balance Sheet have been converted using therates at the balance shestdate, exceptbalance
of Profit & Loss Account. Resuttant fareign exchangs translation differance has been recognized as "Fcre'.gn
Currgncy Translation Reserve”.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted acoountlng pringiples
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported. amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities for the year under review and disclosure of contingent habllmes on the date
of the financial staterments. Actus! rasulis could diffar from these ‘astimeles. Any revision 1o accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future pariods.

Fixed Assets ;

Fixed assets are stated at cost. The cost of fixed assets compnses its purchase price, cost of constmctlon
cost of borrowings and other cost directly attributable to bring the assets at its workmg conditions and lacation
for its intended use. :

Depreciation :

' Depraciation on fixed assets of Parent company is providaed on stra1ghi -lina method (SLM) at the rates and

in the manner prescribed in Schedula XIV of the companises Act, 1956.
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vi)

v';i)

viii)

" ix)

x)

i)

investments : . -
Long termn Investments of Parent Company are stated at cost. Provision is made when d|m|nu1|0n inthe value
of such investments is considerad permanent in nature. Current Investments are vaiued at lower of cost and
marketfair vaiue, _ S '

In case of foreign subsidiary investment in shares are valued at cost. Costiy compared with market value at
year end and if there is any diminution in value of shares, a provision for diminution is made.

Inventories : ) . . - .

Inventories are vajued at costor net realizable value, whnchever isjower. Cost inciudes cost of purchase cost
of conversion ang other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions. Cost
is determined on FIFQ basis, Any sfiortage s surpn'u:. foungon physrca vem‘rcafran ofmvemones are adjusted
in the accounts as found appropriate '

Revenue Recognition :-

Revenue is recognized to the'extent that itis probable that the econom:c benehts W|I| flowto the oompany and
revenue can be reliably moasured:: o .

a. Inrespectof Sales 1 When the significant risks and rewards of ownershlp of goods
S ST e fiavy Jean fransfarad i custpmers.
b.  Inrespect of service income :  Wher the services are performed as per-contract,
c. Inrespect of interest income . On time pmpomon basis t&king into account the amount
: - outstanding-and the rate applicable. -
d.  In respect of dividend income : When right to receive payment is estabhshed
e. Inrespect of insurance claims” = On Seitlement of Claims. -

Foreign Exchange Transactions :

Transactions involving forelgn exchange are normally recorded at the exchange rates prevalllng on the date
of the transactions. Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions or on reporting monstary items
ofthe Compaiy atthe rate different from those at which they were initially recordéd during the year, or reported
in previous financial statement, are recognized as income er expensesin the year inwhich they arise except
in case where they relate to acquisition of fixed assets, in which case they are adjusted 1o the carrying cost
of such assets. o

Taxes on Income :

Provision for current tax is made after takmg into consideration benefits admisstbie under the- prowsmns of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax, resulting from timing difference between taxable and aecounting income, is accounted for using
the tax rates ant laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on the halance sheet dats,

Deferred Tax aszefs are recognized only when there is a reasonable ceﬂatnty that the same wiil ba realized
and are reviewsd for the appropnafeness of theu' carfying values at each balance sheet date.

Tax on Distributed Profit Payable is in acéordance with the provision of Section 115-0 of the Incorme Tax Act,

1961 and in accordance wﬂh the guidance note on ‘Aecountmg tor Corparate Dividend Tax

Foreign subsidiary racognize tax habulmes and assets ag per thew loca! regula‘tlons & Iaws which are almost
in the above same line. -

Employee’s shnrt term & Post emptoyement benef*ts _

Employee benefits of short-term nature are recognized as expense as ang when it accrues.

Post employment benefits are recognized as expenses on accrual basis at year end.

{47 }o=
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Xif)

xili)

Xiv}

Miscellaneous Expenditure :

F‘rellmlnary and shareldebenture isstg expenses are amcnized over a period of fwe ysars.

Impalrment of assﬂ.'ts

Ateach repartingdate, the comparny reviews the carrying values ot its tangible and mtangmb!re assetzioassess

‘whather there is any indiéatior of any asset being impaired. An assétis tréated as impaired whan the carrying

value of asset éxceeds its recoverable value. An impairmentloss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment {oss, if any, in prior.accounting period is

reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recouerabia amaunt

Earnmg per share’ (EPS)

The basic eaming per share (“EPS")is computed by dividing the net profltafter taxforthe year by the weighted
average number of equity shares autstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earning
per share, net profit after tax for the year and the weighted average number of shares outstanding dusing the

- year are adjusted with the effects of all dilutive potentiaf equity shares. The ditutive potential aquity shares

xv)

Xvi)

dre deemed to have been converted as atthe beginhing of the period, unfess_ they have been issued at alater
date.

Prior Perlod Adjusiments, Extra-ordlnary Items and Changes in Accounung Pol:cnes

Piior period adjustments, extraordinary items and changes in aceounting policies, if any having material

impact on the current. financial affairs of the Company are drsciosed

Provls:ons, Contingent Liabliities &_Conhngent Assets:

Provision is.made when there is-a legal or constructive obligation as aresuit of a past event and it is possible
that a future sacrifice of economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation. Contingent Liabilities are
not recognized but are disciosed by way of notes. Coentingent Assets are neather recogmzed nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

NOTES ON ACCOUN‘TS

1.

Gontingent hablhty not prov!ded !or in . respect of dfsputed income tax demand of Rs.263
thousand-for financial year 2005-06 and Rs.7 thousand for financial year 2004-05 for which an appeal has

‘been preferred..

The subsidiary company has no such liability.

The Gompany has not received any information from any of its suppliersicreditors as to their status of being
amicre, small and medium enterprise as defined in the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act,

. 2006 (MSMED). Hence the Company is not in a’ position 1o furnish the information as required to disclose

under Schedule Vl.of the Companiss Act, 1956, and the Mmro, Small & Med:um Enterpr:ses Developmenl
Act, 2006. .

Since the company has a very faw employees the accrued Ilabmty for employees’ retiremant benefits viz.
graluity and leave encashment at the énd of the financial year has been determined by tha company on a

rationgl basis on the ‘assumption that such beneﬁts are payable to &ll empioyees at the year end.

The fixed assets of subsndsary company compnses the value of computer shown as Plant and Equipment on
whrch deprecnahon has been provided on WDV basis ai the rate of 33.33 %.

In accordance with the Acccaunnng Standard apphcable for Parent and subsmi:ary company the provision for
net deferred tax liability of Rs.259 thousand and deferred tax dsset of Rs.351 thousand, net deferred tax asset
of Bs. 92 thcusand as at the date of the Balarice Shee\ has been provxded for m he accounts

I
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Earnlng per Share (EPS) 1

Descriptions - ' ' ' '  Current Year
Profit after tax (Rs. in ‘G0G} © 1,852
Number of aquity shares at the end of the year _ _ 1,98,08, 564

Weighted average number of equity shares - o
outstanding during the year o |- 1,98,06,584

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share of oo .
Rs.10/- each {in As,) ' A - 0.09

Related party disciosures, as required by Accounting Standard (AS-18), are. gwen below H
A. Particulars of Related Parties : '

) KeyManagement personnel :
Mr. Dinesh Chandra Bajoria- Chairman cum Mg.. Director (w.e.f 28th May, 2009)
Mr. Arvind Bajoria (Upto 2gth June, 2008}
Mr. Rajat Sharma - Director of subsidiary -

il) Relatives of key management personnel

Mr. Ramesh Chandra Bajoria
Mrs. Sharda Devi Bajeria

illj Enterprises in which key management personns) hé‘s significant Influence

1. Arvind International Lid.

2. Aparna Polyflex Pvt. L1id.
3. Ruchika Tradelink Py, Ltd,
4, Arvind Industries

Transactions with Related Parties " (Rs. in'000) |
Particulars of Transactlons ' ' Current Year
(i) Sales of Goods/Services
- Enterprises in which key 'magnagemem
personnet has significant influence 2,301
(i} ~Purchase of Good/Services
- Enterprises in which key management
personnel has significant influence 20,566
{(ii}y Advances given/{Refunded)
- Key management personhsi {243)
{w) Advances Received
- Key management personnel 40
- Relatives of key management personnel 1,835
(v) Remuneration to director of subsidiary 622

——r"g'_;\-_ -
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Amounts due from related parties : : S : : {Re.in '000}
Current Year
" Quistanding Maximum
'~ . " Balance | Balance during
.. atyear end - thevyear
Key management personnel _ . '
-inciuded injoans & advances . .. ... . o N I - 243
Enterprises ir which key management personne! has R '
| significant influence . _ .. N o
- inctuded in sundry debtors. - ¢ o ' - o 11280 | 2,128
- included in Loans & advances 7.023 7.023
Reiatives of Key Management Personnel B T _ .
- included in Loans & advances . S _ 30 30
Amounts due to related parties :
Current Year
Enterprisas in which key management
personnel has significant influence _
- included in current fiabilities T : 78,647
Key Management Personnel =~ T ' |
- inciuded in current liabilities o 40
Relatives of key management personnai ' o
- included in current liabilities : o ) 1,255

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of trading in coal ga'nd coke and the entire business is within
~ India. Hance there is no reportable segment as envisaged in AS -17 issued by the Institule of Chartered
" Atcountants of india (ICAD. e

Happy Mining Pty Ltd, the toreign subsidiary company was incorporated at Austraiia on 09.12.2008 and its
fist audited accounts was prepared up to the peried ended Smh Juna, 2008. Hence No Consolidated Financial
Statements was preparad for the year ended 31st March, 2009, This Gonsolidated Finaricial Statements
comprises the accounts of subsidiary for nine monihs periot ended 3151 March, 201D and being the first
Consclidated Financial Statements, Previous year figures have not been given.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING
TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY -~ = -

_ . o {Rs.in '000)
Name of the Subsidiary Company - — Happy Mining Pty Lt&.
1. Financial Year of the subsidiary ended on ' o . - 31.03.2010
2. Holding Company’s Interest
Equity Shares of AUS$ 1each _ -
(a) Number of Shares Fully paid - o 10000000
(b) % Share held by the company directly or through its subsidiaties . 100%
3.  Netaggregate amount of Profit{Losses) of the Subsidiary, sofaras o ' A
they concern members of the company R
()  For the Financial Year of l__gUb;.;'idiary _
(2) Dealt with in the acc.o.unts of the company : : Nil
{b) Notdealt with in the aocounts of the company & . . : o : : (407)
'(ii} For the previous Financial Years of the subszd:ary since it became the subsad}ary . '.
(a) DPealt within the accounts of the company ' ' N
{0) Not dealt with in the accaunts of the Holding company o o (344)

Note : Since the financial year of the subsidiary coincide w‘tf_h the financial year of Holdlng Companyi.e 31st March,2010,
the furnishing of infarmation. under section 212 (1}.{f) of the Companies Act, 1856 is nat applicable.

8
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HAPPY MINING PTY LTD.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT - C ol S : .

Your director presents his report on the company for the 9 month period ended 31-March, 201 0.

Director : _ : - :

The name of director. in office at.any lime during or since the end of the.year is - Rajat Sharma

Operating results . _ : EEEEE

The Company reperted a net (foss) of $(9,756.70) during the year after income tax banefit of $4,181.60.

Principal aclivities I :

The principal activity of the company during the year consisted of investment in shares. No significant change in the
nature of aclivity occurred during the year. o .

Dlvidends )

No divider:d was paid during the year and none is recommended.

Options . I -

No options te shares in the company have been granted during or since the end of the financial year and there were no
options gutstanding at the date of thisreport. -~~~ = - . . e

Indemnification of Directors and Officars _ _ _ .

Ne indemnities have been given of insurance premiums paid, during or since the end of the financial year, for any person
who is or has been an officer or auditor of the company. _

No leave or proceedings

N persan has applied for leave of Court to bring proceedings on behalif of the company, or intervena in any proceedings
to which the company Is a party for the purposes of taking fesponsibility on behalf of the company for ali or any part of
those proceedings. ) e .

Likely developments

Information on likely developments in the entity's aperations in futuie financial-years and the expecied results of those
operations has not been included in this report because disclosure of the information would be likely to result in unreason-
able prejudice to the company. . : T e - EERE S :

Auditor Independence

Non Audit Services : oo . .

Amount due and payable by the company to Gokani & Associates in which auditor is a pariner for ;|
Company secretarial . ' T 250 - o T o

Accounting and taxation séfvices = DY £ B
The board has perused ron-audit services performad by the associatéd firmfor ihe auditor and is safisfied that those nan-
audit services are compatible with, and did not comipromise the auditor independence requirements of the Corporation Act
2001 for the following reasons :
Ali non-audit services have been reviewed by the Board to ensure that these services do not impact on the impartiality and
objectivity of the auditor.
The nen-audit services provided do not undermine the general principles relating to auditor independence as they did not
involve reviewing or auditing the auditor's own work, acting in a management or decisicn making capacity for the company,
acting as an advocate for the company or jointly sharing risks and rewards.
The ratio of non-audit fee to audit fee is at a level that would not impact the impartiality and objectivity of the auditor.
There were no known conflict of interest situations or any circurnstances arising out of a relationship between the company
and the auditor which may impact on auditor independenca.
The auditor’s independence declaration {(made under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001} is attached to and forms
part of this report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Diractors
R. Sharma

Diractor

Dated this 21 May, 2010




HAPPY MINING PTY LTD..

DIRECTOR’ DECLARATION : . . :
The director of the company daclares that : S o '
1. The financial statemenis, compﬁﬁing income"sla‘tement, balance Sheet, S.taie_men.t of Changeg in equity, _mh flow
statement and accompanyirig nofes, are in accordance with the Corporalions Act, 2001 and; :
a. comply with Accounting Standards, and the Corporations Regutatior'$ 2001; and o
b. give atrue and fair view of the COmpany’s financial position as at 31 March, 2010 and of the perforrriance for e
9 month pericd ended on that 0ate;

-8 in tha diréctof’s opinion’ there afe reasonable gl’OUI‘tdS iObeiiSVe that !He company will be able to pa’y its debts as
and when they become due and Payable. . L L :
This deciaration is made in accordanc® With a resoiution of the Directors and IS signed by : -

R. Sharma
Director :
Dated this 21 May, 2010

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DEGLARATION ' ' L _

| Kantilal Ratanshi Gokani being audifor of Happy Mining Pty Ltd declare that 1o the best of my knowledge and belief,

during the 9 month period ended 31 parch, 2010 thare have been: = - S - .

i, no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set.out i the Corporations Act, 2001 in refatiort 10
audit

. no contravention of any applicat/lé code of professional conduct is refation o the audit.

Signed by KANTILAL RATANSH| GOKANI
of 96 Cahors Boad, PADSTOW NSw 221 1
Dated this 21 May, 2010

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

To members of Happy Mining Pty Ltd

Report on the Financial Report T e T '

f have audited the accompanying financial feport of Happy Mining Pty Lid, which comprises the balance sheet as at 31
March 2010, income statement, staternent of changs in equity and cash fiow statement far the 9 month period ended o1
that date, a summary of signiﬁcant gteounting policies, other explanatory rnotes and the director’s declaration of the
camnam; ot tha yaars end. oy fiyn tme 10 time during the financial year.

Director's Responsibility for the Financial Report . _ .

The director of the company is respor'Sibie for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in acc.'ordaﬂfe
with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Austrafian Accounting Interpretations) and the Corporations o
2001. This responsibility includes establishing and maintzining intemal controls refévant o the preparation and fair U
sentation of the financial repon that s free from material misstatement, wrether due to fraud or error. setecting AnC
applying appropriate accounting poticies: and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstarices-
Auditor’s Responsibility . CoeEL e 3
My résponsibility is to express an opiion on the financial report based on my audit. { conducted my audt in accordaf®®
with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that 1 ComPply with relevant etfiical requireme™s
relating to audit engagements and pla and perfom that audit to oblain reasonadie assurance whether the financial report
is fres from material misstatement. R T

An audit involves performing procedur@s 10 obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in financial repO™-
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HAPPY MINING PTY LTD.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstate-
ment of the financial report, whether dug to fraud or errar.
In making those risk assessments, the auditer considers intemal control re[evant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contrel. An audit also includes evalu-
ating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountlng estimates made by the
director, as well as evaluating the overail presentation of the financial report.
| believa that audit ewdence l have obtamed is sufficient and appropnate to prov:de basis for my audit opinion.
Independence :
In conducting my audit, | have complied with the independence reqwremems of the Corporations Act, 2001. | confirm that
the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act, 2001 would be'in the same term.if it had been given to the
director at the time that this auditor's report was made.
Audit opinion
In my opinion :
a) the financial report of Happy Mining Pty Lid is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, |nc!ud|ng -
i. giving a true and fair view of the company’s financia! position as ai 31 March 2010, and of its performance for the
9 month period ended on that date; and _
ii. complying with Australian Accounting standards (mcludmg the. Austral:an ‘Abcounting Iriterpretations) and the
Corporations Act 2001; and
b) the financial réport alsé complies with International Financial- Reporting Standards as disciosed in
Note 1.

Kantilal Ratanshi Gokani
21st May 2010
96 Cahors Road, PADSTOW NSW 221 1

tNCOME STATEMENT for g mbnth period ended 31st March, 2010

9Monthto 7 Monthto

B B ‘31-Mar-1¢ 30-Jun-09
Note $ : A

Revenue S L2 L 17,375.90 1,397.26
o o __ _ o |
Expenses’ . . .. e etz (16.225.77)
{Loss) betore Income tax éxp_ense _ _ _ (13,938;30) ’ (14,828.51)
Income tax benefit - - a0 assie0 4,448.40
{Loss) after income ax o ' . (9,756.70) (10,380.11)

The abova income staternent should be read in canjunction with the accompanying nofes.

)

(
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2010 ST .
31-Mar-10 30-Jun-09
oo Note $ $
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash assets and cash equivalent 572,031,509 210,085.34
GST Receivable o= 728.86
Deferred tax bensfit 8,630.00 . 4,448.40
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - ‘7 580,661.59 - - 915,242,60
NON-CURRENTASSETS - . P
Property, plant and equipment _— 877.75 .. 1,100.59
Investment in shares 4 9,409,979.51 9,189,876.70
Establishment cost 5 600.00 ' 800,00
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 9,411,457.26 9,191,777.29
TOTALASSETS 9,992,118.85 ©10,107,019.89
CURRENT LIABILITIES N e
Accrued expenses L 115000 . 4,80000
Other creditors - 11250000
GST Payable _ . 1,105.66 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - 12,285.66 _117,400,00.
TOTALLIABILITIES R .. 1225566 . .  117,460,00
NET ASSETS 9,979,863.19. 9,989,619.89
EQUITY =
Contributed capital 8 10,000,000.00° - " 16,000,000.00
Accumulated (Ioss) (20,136,81) (10,380.41)
TOTALEQUITY ©9,979,863.19  9,969,619.89
) Eo ! ]
The above staterment should be read i conjuriction with the accompanying nofes. - T
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for.the:9 months period ended 31st March, 2010 -
" Issued Capital " - - Accumuiated (Loss) - © - Total Equity
At 30 June 2009 7 7'10,000,00000 (10380.11) © '9,980,61989
{Loss) for the periad Lt T ':(9,75"6.70) : o f.9,.756..7.ﬂ)'
At 31 March 2010 e 10,000, C - (20,136.81) . ..9,979,863.19

The abave Statement shaukd be tead i canjunction with the mﬁpﬁégi&g aates.
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‘CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the 9 month period ended 31st March, 2010 . -

HAPPY MINING PTY LTD.

9 Month to 7 Month to
31-Mar-10 - - . . 30-Jun-09
- . Note - -8 e 8
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
. Interest Received S 17,395.90 - 1,397.26
'Pas'cmen;s' to suppliers and 'emp_l'oye'es “ : (22.826.84) . - . (1,770.22)
Net i::ash flow used by operaﬁhé activities '8 (5,430.84) < - 7. (10,372:96)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING Acnvmes | S o
Payment for shares . .. .' - (332,602.81) B .{9107.7.;.356-70}
Payment for plant &equtpment T e {1 ,_1._85'.'-00}
Farmanon ofcompany & .- '_ - - - (1,000.00)
Nel cash used in :nvestlﬁg acuvﬂles {332,602.81)-' " (9,079,561.70)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES . ' .
Proceeds ffom share i tssue _ — 10',0_001_090.00
Nat cash prowded by tmancmg actwlties . .=+ 10,000,000.00
.Net increase (decrease} v cash In hand (338,033.75} © 0 910,065.34
Cash at begmnlng of the vear ... 910,065.34 : -
Cash at the end of the year.- T _ 572,031.59 .910,065.34

The above __é!atement sho_u_l@ be _r_é_a__d in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the @ month period.ended 31st March, 2010
'NOTE -1 ; STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

The financial reportis a special purpose financial report prepared in order 1o sasisty the financial reporting reguirements
of the company.

The reporthas.been prepared in aocordance the measurement requirements.of Interational Financial Reporting Standards
and in accordance with accounting policies as set out below,

Compﬂance with IFRS — Compllance with Australian Accounting Standards ensure that the financial report of Happy
Mining. Pty Ltd asan individual emity compiles with Intarnational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)..

The tmancnal repon has aiso been prepared ona historical costs basis.
The concepl o! accruals accountmg has been adopted in the preparainon of the financial report.
The accounting pohmes have been consmtently apphed unless othenmse stated

.56.
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HAPPY MINING PTYLTD.

a. - Income Tax ;
" Income tax on the- profit or logs for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the
income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized dirsctly in equity, in which case it is recognized
in equity. S
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, use tax raies enacted er substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of pravious years.
Deferred tax for unused tax loss is recognized only if it is possible that future taxable amount is recoverable to utihze
* the loss. : :
b. - Property, Plant and Equipment
Plant and equipment is: .measurec on the cost basis. The carrying amount of plant and equment is reviewed by
directors to ensure it -is ‘not in excess of the recoverable amount from those assels. The
recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be received from the assets
' employed and subsequent dlsposal The expected cash flows have not been discountsd to.present values in
determining the amounts.
¢. Cash and equwa[ents
""For the purposes of cash ﬂows caSh mcludes cash on hand and deposnts held an call W|th banks or hnanc:al
institutions.
d. Revenue
- Revenue from sale of goods {if anyyis récognized in the income statement when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have beentransierred to customers. There was no such revenue during the year.
Interest revenue (if any) is recognized on a proportlonal basis takmg inte account the interest rates applicable to the
financial assets. 2 -
¢. Goods and Services Tax (GST) _
‘Revenues, expenses and assels are recogntzed net of the amount of GST except where the GST is not recoverable
- from'the Australlan Tex Office. In these cnrcumstances the GST Is recognized as pan of the cost of acquisition of the
" asset or as part of an item of expensé. O —
.Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown inclusive of GST. The net amount of GST recoverable
. from, or payable to, the Australian Taxation Office (ATO} is inclucted as a current asset or liability in the Balance
Sheet. ' ' :
f.  Impairment of Assets L o .
- At each reporting date, the compariy reviews the carrying values of its tanglble and mtanglble asgets to detarmine
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable
-' amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's falr value less costs to sell and value i in use, is compared to the
‘asset’s carrying value. Any excess of the asset's carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to'the
income staterment.
g. Investment in shares
Shares are valued at cost. Costis compared with market value at year end and if there is any diminution in value of
shares, a provision for diminution is made.
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HAPPY MINING PTY LTD. IR
9 Month to - 7Monthto
_ 31-Mar-10 | - 30-Jun-09
N $

NOTE - 2 : REVENUE
Intérest Received- -~ - o - C o iq7aTee0 - 1,397.26
exvenses FE T

Administrative and finance S apasze 1502577
Audit fee 78000 . 1,000.00

Establishment cost written off . i S oo 200007 200.00
' o 31,31420 1622577

NOTE - 3 : INCOME TAX
No income tax is payable during the period dus to losses.
Deferred tax benefit of $8,630 at the current company tax rate of 30% in relation to unrecoupéd tax losses has been
included as an asset. T S
NOTE - 4 : INVESTMENTS . .
. No. . . - Cost. . ... Price - - Market Value
- 215510 :
o o s s s
Gujarat NRE Minerals 32969550 9,399,980 055 - 18,133:252.50
Shree Minerals _ o 50000 0000 T ot 7,000.00
- o S 9409980 . 1814025250

The ghares have been shown at cost.
~ " 9 Month to
31-Mar-10
"
NOTE -5 : ESTABLISHMENT COST
Estahlishmentcostat 749 - -7 . - vt o S S © BOR.D0
Less : Establishment cost written'off ~ - T S o ' - {200.00)
Establishment cost carried forward o S ' 600.00
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NOTE - 6 : CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Ordinary shares
(10,000,000 shares}

2010 .

=]
=]
=
=]

Izsued and paid up capital

10,000,000 . - _ 10,000,000

NOTE - 7 - REMUNERATION AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS.
Remuneration paid o payable f_o directors is as follows =
Rajat Sharma ' ' ' o

MName of directer who held during the fmanmal yearis . Fiajat Sharma

NOTE -8: HECONC}L}ATK}N OF CASH FLOW FHQM OPERATIONS WITH -

LOSS FROM ORDINAHY ACTWITIES AFTEFI INCOME TAX
(LOSS} ﬂom ordinary acilwtles afteri mcoma tax
Non cash fiow items : '
Depreciation
Establishment expenses written off _
(Increase) in provision of deferred tax benetlt
{Decrease)/Increase in trade payables -
(Increase)/Decreass in receivables

Cash flow from operations

NOTE - 9 : AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
Anount due-and receivabie for : '
the audit of the financial repons of the company
Other Services — Company Secretarial
Accounting and Taxation

g Months to
"31-Mar-10

15,000.00

9 Moﬁths 1o
31-Mar-10
$.

(9,756.70)

22084

200.00

. (4,181.60)

- 7,355.66

' 72886

. (5,430.94)

1,000.00
275.00
2,750.00




HAPPY MINING PTY LTD.

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

To
The Board of Directors
Ar\rlnd Chemlcals Ltd.

Happy Mining Pty Ltd. (hereln after referred to as *HMPL"), a wholly cwned foreign subsidiary of Arvind Chemicals Lid.
(hereln after referred to as “ACL"}, was mcorporatad with Australian Securities and Investments Cormmission on 9th day
of Degember, 2008,

" The attached audited statemeant of accounts of the Company (HMPL) for the patiod ended on 31st March, 2010 drawn
as per Australian Laws comprising of financial statements together with Directors’ Report, independent Auditors’ Report
and Notes 1o accounts were audited by Mr. Kantilal Ratanshi Gokani of 96 Cahors Road, Padstow, NSW 2211, These
staternents of accounts have been forwarded by HPML for attachmg with the audlted accounts of holding company Arvind
Chemicals Ltd (ACL) in India. R :

in terms of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 the accounts of the subsidiary company, that has to be attached
with the holdmg company’s audited accounts, shall be drawn in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
1956

For the purpose of attaching the foretgn subsidiary's audited statemenis of accounts, the holding company ACL has
recast the audited statements of accounts, drawn under Australlan Laws, :n accordance with the provisions of the
Compames Act, 1958, as far as possible, based on the information available wnth the holdlng company in India.

The recast audited accounts of HMPL have been drawn in accordance wnh Par‘t-l & Part 1l of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 1856 in the manner possible. For the purpose of these recasting, the Australian dollars have been
converted in Indian rupee in accordance with the applicable exchange rate as required by AS-11.

Far the purpose of checking the conversion and recasting of the said statement of accounts, we have relied upon the
independent audit report given by Mr. Kantilal Ratanshi Gokani and the information and explanations given by the
Company and as such we have not examined the accuracy and authenticity of any part of the said audited statements
of accounts.

On the basis of the said audited statement of accounts and according to the information and explananons given to us,
we are of opinion that the accounts of HMPL for the period ended 31st March, 2010 have been properly recasted as far
as possibls, in accordance with the requirernents of Schedule-VI of the Companies Act, 1856.

For N. C. Banerjee & Co.
_ Chartered Accouniants
{Registration No.302081E)

. B.Basu
Place: Kolkata : (Partne?)
Date: 25th May, 2010 Membership No. 12748
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March; 2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS :
Shareholder’s Funds
Sharg Capital

APPLICATION OF FUNDS :

Fixed Assets
Gross Block

Less : Depreciation
NetBlock
Investments

Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Cash & Bank Balances
Loans and Advances

Less : Current Liabilities

Net Current Assetls

Deferred Tax Asset

Miscellaneous Expenditurg

Profit & Loss Accourit

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

. Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 8

As at 31st

Schedules March, 2010

1 419,300

419,300

48
12

36

2 362,516

3 23,253

4 .

23,253
5 514

22,739
aE

B 24
751
12,883

Schedules referred to above form integral part of the Balance Sheet

T a19,300

<o {Rs.in'000)

As at 30th
June, 2009

393,800
393,800

48.
3
45

- 351,788
34,837
_ 28
34,865
~ 4p2a
30,242
C 170
31

. 544
11,180
393,800

As per our attached cerlificate of éveh dété fo
the Boarg of Directors of Arvind Chemicals Ltd.

For N. C. Banerjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants

B. Basu

Pariner

Membetship No. 12748
Place : Kolkata., -

Date : 29th May, 2010

For and on Behalf of the Board of
Directors of Arvind Chemicals Ltd.

Kanta Bajorla
Director

D. C. Bajoria
Chairman cum

Managing Director -
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PROHTANDLOSSACCOUNTmrmepﬁbdemﬁdsthammEMOV'L*'

{Rs. ir.'000)

s Period ended
hedule 31st March, 2010

Period ended

INCOME

Intérest Recelved o ' 720
. - S _ —
EXPENDITURE

Depreciation . 9
Administrative & Other expenses 7 : ' 1,288

: ' 1,207
Proflt(Loss) before Tax . . - _ (577}
Prov;ision for Taxation

Current Tax - ' _ -
Deferred Tax R (170)
l;’rbfit!(Loss) after Tax _ . ' (407)
Ba_lénce brought forward . L ' o {344) .
B_aiance carried to Ba[anﬁe Sheet (751)
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts !

th_edq_lés referred to above form integral part of the Profit & Loss Account

30th June, 2009

48
48

[ %]

559
562
(514}

170)
(344)

(@)

As per our attached certificate of even date to
the Board of Directars of Arvind Chemicals Lid.

For N. C. Banerjee & Co.. L For and on Behalf of the Board of
Charlered Accountanis ' ' : Directors of Arvind Chemicals Ltd.
B. Basu

Partner _ _ _ : . _
Membership No. 12748 R Kanta Bajaria 'D. C. Bajorla’
Place : Kolkata s Director Chairman cum

Date : 28th May, 2010

)

Managing Director

0¥
M
”

(
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HAPPY MINING PTY LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the period ended 31st March, 2010 . (Rs.in'000)

For the For the

Period ended Period ended

31st March, 2010 " 30th June, 2009

A.  CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _ _ _ _ -

© NetProfitbeforetax. . N -7 £ & S -3 13
Adjustments for : o _ ' :

" Depreciation o 9 3
Preliminary Expenses writien off : 8 L 8
Interest Income . {720) . {48)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes © (1,280 3 {551)
Adjustment for : ]

(Increase)mecreasehn Trade & Other Receivables 28 (28.00)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payable {4,110} " 4,623
Cash generated from operations _ T (sae2y " 4,044
Direct Taxes Paid / Refunds . - -
Net cash fiow from Operating Acllvities {5,362) - 4,044
B. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ' L
Purchase of Fixed Assets LT I -}
Purchase of Investments . _ {30,727} ' (351,788}
interest Received o 720 : 48
 Net cash flow from Investing Activities ' : - {30,007) L {251,788)
C. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : ) i
Proceeds from Share Capital issue _ o . 25,500 o 393,800
Preliminary Expenses i T _ _ - (39)
Increasef(Decrease) in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve . “ (1,715} ' {11,180
Net cash flow from Fnancing Activities ' 23,785 382,581

_ Net Incresef(Decrease) i Cash & Cash Equivalents -(11,584) 34,837
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents o 34837 0 - o =
Closing Blance of Cash & Cash Equivalents . 23,253 T 340837

As per our attached certificate of even date to
the Board of Directors of Arvind Chemicals Lid.

ForN. C. Banerjee & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of

Chartered Accountants Directors of Arvind Chemicals Ltd. .

B. Basu '

Partner o

Membership No. 12748 - i Kanta Bajoria - ‘D.C. Ba]oria o

Piace : Kolkata _ _ Director ] Chairman cum

Date : 29th May, 2010 _ _ : Managing Director
F
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SCHEDULES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AGCOUNTS

SCHEDULE - 1 ; SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised

100,00,000 (Previous period 100,00,000)
Equity Shares of AUS 1each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

100,00,000 (Previous period 100,00,000)
Equity Shares of AUS 1each

SCHEDULE -2: INVESTMENTS(LONGTEHM)
Quoted (Non trade}

329 69 550 {Previous period 325, 00 000}
Eguity Shargs of Gujarat NRE Minerals Ltd.

50,000 {Previous period Nil}
Equity Shares of Shree Minerals Ltd.

Aggregate Markst Value of Quoted Investments

SCHEDULE - 3 : CASH & BANK BALANCES
Balances with Non scheduled banks

In Current Accounts

SCHEDULE 4:LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured,considered good)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received or adjusted

SCHEDULE: 5 : CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Expenses
Cther Creditors
GST Payable -

As at 31st
" March, 2010

419,300

419,300

o 419,300 -

419,300

382,109

407

382,516

938,494,070

23,253

.. 23,253

468

48
514

{Rs. in '000)

As at 30th
June, 2009

393,800

393,800

- 393,800

T 393,800

351,788

351,788

" 696,686,000

34,837
34,837

28
28

193
4,430

. 4,623
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SCHEDULES TC THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS (Contd.} .. - (Rs. in '000})
I : - “Asat3ist As at 30th
March, 2010 June, 2009
SCHEDULE - 6 : MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses 24 3
S24 3

- SCHEDULE-7: ADMINIS_TH.ATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES -

Period ended

Period ended

31st March, 2010 -

31

30th June, 2009

Auditor's Remuneration 34
Salaries & Bonus 622 346
Professional & Legal Fees ' o124 104
Miscellaneous Expenses | 503 L 67
Preliminary Expenses written off .8 8

1,288 559

SCHEDULE - 8 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
a.  Basls of preparation

The financial report has béen prepared in accordance with the measurement requ:rements of Internationat
Financial Reporting Standards and in Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards to ensure that the
financial report of Happy Mining Pty Ltd as an individual entity complles wﬁh International Financial Reporting
Standards {IFRS).

The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account has been recast as per Paﬂ |.& It of Schedule Vi-of the
Companies Act, 1956 as per as possible and the fore;gn currency has been converted as per Accounting
Standard-11. . : .

Reporting Basis and Convenﬂons

The financial report has been prepared on accrual bas1s andis based on hlstoncal costs basis. The accounting
policies have been con51sten_lly applle_d _unl_ess otherwise stated.

income tax on the profit or loss for the year compnses current and deferred tax Income tax is recognized in
the income statement except to the extent that it reiates o |tems recognized directly in eqmty in which case

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
subsiantizlly enacted at the balance sheei date and any adJ ustment to tax payable in respect of pravicus

Deferred tax asset for vnused tax Ioss is recogmsed only if it is probable that future taxable amount is

, b Income tax
it is recognized in equity.
years.
recoverable to utilise the loss.
c. Property, Plant and Equipment :

Plant and equipment is measured onthe cost bams The carrymg amounl of plantand eqmpment is reviewed

[ 55 %=
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by directors o ensure itis notin excess of the recoverable amountfrom thoseassets. Tha recoverable amount
is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be received from the assets employed and

. subsequent disposal The expected cash flows have not bean d|scounted to present values in determining

the. amounis.

Cash and equivaients

For the purposes of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and deposns held on cail \mth banks orfinancial
institutions.

Revenue

" Revenue from sale of goods (if any) is recognized in the | incoma statement when the significant risks and
- rewards of ownership have been transferred to customers.
 Interest revenoe (if any)is recogmzed ona proporhonal basis taking into account the interast rates applicabie

to.the financial asssts,

- Goods and Services Tax {GST)

FRevenues, expenses and assets are recogmzed net of the amoant of GST except where the GST is not
recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances, the GST is recognized as part ofthe cost
of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of expense.

Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown inclusive of GST, The net amount of G5T
recoverable from, or payable to, the Australian Tax Office (ATO) is included as a current assetor liabiity in
the Balance Shest .

impairment of Assets

At each reporting. dite, the Company reviews the carrving values of its tangible and m’rangable assels to
determine whetherthere is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists,

-the recoverabie-amount of the asset, being the higher of the assel’s fair value less costs to sell and value in

use, is compared to the asset’s carrying valug. Any excess ofthe asset’s cafrymg value over its recoverable
amount is expensed o the income statement.
Investment in shares

- Shares are valued at.cost. Costis compared with market valug at year end and if there is any diminution in
_value of shares, a piovision for diminution is made. :

Amorllsatlon :
Preliminary expenses are amomsed over the period of five years

2 NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :

i

Income - Tax

No income tax is payable during the penod due to losses. Deferred tax beneflt of R\ 351 thousand in reiation
to unrecouped tax losses has been mcluded as an assel .

Fixed Assets - : : :

Fixed assets comprise of only valué of comp.jter acquired during this penod Depreciation has bsen prowded
on WDV basis @ 33.33% in the audited statement of Accounts of the company.

Remuneration and Fletlrement beneflts '

Remunération paid or payabie 16 director is Rs.822 tHousand (F'revlous penod Rs.346 thousand)

Names of director who held office during the period is Mr, Fiajat Sharma

Related Party transactlons - o

The only shareholder is Arvind Chemicals Lid, a company in India.

There was no transaction with. retated pariles other than those mentioned in 2(1) above.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped /rearranged wherever found necessary. Currentperiod’s figures
comprise for a period of nins months (01.07.2009 10 31.03.2010} and.previous-period’s figures comprise for
a period of 7 months {9.12.2008 to 30.06.2008), hence these are not cornpatable. | -

= 56 &
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